
 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

Public Safety Building—Training Room, 825 41st Ave 
NE 

 

Monday, May 03, 2021  

6:00 PM  

 AGENDA 
 

NOTICE THAT THIS MEETING MAY BE CONDUCTED BY A COMBINATION OF IN PERSON AND 
ELECTRONIC MEANS 
Following a determination by City Manager Kelli Bourgeois, and emergencies declared by the United 
States, The State of Minnesota, and the Columbia Heights Mayor & City Council, this meeting may, 
pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13D.021, occur by a combination of in-person and electronic means. In all 
meeting formats, members of the public who wish to attend may do so by attending in-person, by 
calling 1-312-626-6799 and entering meeting ID 871 4727 4588, or by Zoom 
at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87147274588 at the scheduled meeting time. For questions regarding 
this notice, please contact the City Clerk at (763) 706-3611. 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. APPROVE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FROM FEBRUARY 1, 2021 

2. APPROVE FINANCIAL REPORTS AND PAYMENT OF BILLS FOR JANUARY, FEBRUARY, AND 
MARCH 2021 - RESOLUTION 2021-05 

MOTION: Move to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

BUSINESS ITEMS 

3. APPROVE HAZARDOUS MATERIAL ABATEMENT CONTRACT FOR 960 40TH AVENUE NE  

MOTION: Move to accept the low bid of by Bergo Environmental Inc., for the removal of all 
hazardous materials and household items located at 960 40th Ave NE; and furthermore, to 
authorize the President and Executive Director to enter into an agreement for the same. 

4. APPROVE PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH ALATUS, LLC FOR THE 
REDEVELOPMENT OF 4300 CENTRAL AVENUE NE 

MOTION: Move to waive the reading of Resolution 2021-06, there being ample copies 
available to the public. 

1



City of Columbia Heights AGENDA May 03, 2021 
Economic Development Authority  Page 2 

 

MOTION: Move to adopt Resolution 2021-06, a Resolution approving preliminary 
development agreement between the Columbia Heights Economic Development Authority 
and Alatus LLC.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

OTHER BUSINESS 

5. FIRE SPRINKLER PILOT GRANT PROGRAM DISCUSSION 

6. ELECTRONIC PACKET DISTRIBUTION DISCUSSION 

7. REMINDER: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MONDAY, JUNE 7TH, 2021, 
6:00 P.M.  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Auxiliary aids or other accommodations for individuals with disabilities are available upon request when the request is 
made at least 72 hours in advance. Please contact Administration at 763-706-3610 to make arrangements. 

2



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (EDA)     

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF 

FEBRUARY 1, 2021 

 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by Chair Szurek.     

 

Members Present: Novitsky, Buesgens (Zoom), Murzyn, Herringer, Jacobs, Marquez-Simula 

(Zoom), and Szurek. 

 

Staff  Present: Aaron Chirpich (Community Development Director), Mitch Forney 

(Community Development Coordinator), Kelli Bourgeois (City Manager), Joe 

Kloiber (Finance Director), Jackie Zillmer (Asst. Finance Director), Ben 

Sandell (Communications), Shelley Hanson (Secretary), and Alicia Apanah 

(New Administrative Assistant).   

  

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approve the minutes from the meeting of January 4, 2021. 

 

2.  Approve Financial Report and Payment of Bills for December 2020-Resolution 2021-03 

 Herringer questioned several payments: 

a. Carlson McCain ($10,867)—This was for consulting engineer services for the Root property 

clean up.  Chirpich explained this amount was not covered by the CDBG funds, but staff has 

submitted this for reimbursement from the Anoka County special levy funds. 

b. CEE ($750)—This was for our share of the energy audits done. 

c. High Profile Grounds ($820)—This is for expenses related to maintenance on the Fairview 

Parking Ramp. 

d. Anoka County ($350,667)—This was the return of unused K2 TIF Increment funds. 

e. SEH ($9,867)—This was engineering expenses related to the cell tower site. 

f. First American Title ($175)—This was for purchase of 1002 40th Avenue. 

g. Kennedy & Graven (6,670)—This was for the disposition of 3989 Central Avenue 

h. Barna Guzy bills-These were for the negotiations/legal services related to the cell tower 

agreement. 

 

Motion by Herringer, seconded by Murzyn, to approve the consent agenda as presented. A Roll Call 

vote was taken of all members.   All ayes.  MOTION PASSED. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-03 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF COLUMBIA HEIGHTS, 

MINNESOTA, APPROVING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER, 

2020, AND THE PAYMENT OF THE BILLS FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 2020. 
 

WHEREAS, the Columbia Heights Economic Development Authority (the “EDA”) is required by Minnesota 

Statutes Section 469.096, Subd. 9, to prepare a detailed financial statement which shows all receipts and 

disbursements, their nature, the money on hand, the purposes to which the money on hand is to be applied, the 

EDA's credits and assets and its outstanding liabilities; and 
 

WHEREAS, said Statute also requires the EDA to examine the statement and treasurer's vouchers or bills and 

if correct, to approve them by resolution and enter the resolution in its records; and 
 

WHEREAS, the financial statement for the month of November, 2020 has been reviewed by the EDA 

Commission; and  
 

3

Item 1.



 

 

EDA Minutes 

Page 2 

February 1, 2021 

 

 

WHEREAS, the EDA has examined the financial statements and finds them to be acceptable as to both form 

and accuracy; and  
 

WHEREAS, the EDA Commission has other means to verify the intent of Section 469.096, Subd. 9, including 

but not limited to Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports, Annual City approved Budgets, Audits and similar 

documentation; and  

 

WHEREAS, financials statements are held by the City’s Finance Department in a method outlined by the State 

of Minnesota’s Records Retention Schedule, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Columbia Heights 

Economic Development Authority that it has examined the referenced financial statements including the check 

history, and they are found to be correct, as to form and content; and   
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the financial statements are acknowledged and received and the check history 

as presented in writing is approved for payment out of proper funds; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED this resolution is made a part of the permanent records of the Columbia 

Heights Economic Development Authority. 
 

 
 

ORDER OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 

 

Passed this 1st day of February, 2021 

 

Offered by:   Herringer 

Seconded by:   Murzyn 

Roll Call:   All ayes 

               
       President 

Attest: 

        

Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
4

Item 1.



 

 

EDA Minutes 

Page 3 

February 1, 2021 

 

 

 

 

BUSINESS ITEMS 

1. Approve Hazardous Material Abatement Contract for 1002 40th Avenue NE 

 
Forney explained the memo enclosed in the agenda packet is in regards to approving bids for the removal of 

hazardous material from 1002 40th Ave NE. In December of 2020 the EDA purchased the property located at 1002 

40th Ave NE. It was the ultimate goal of the EDA to demolish the blighted single family residential house on the 

property, and prepare the site for redevelopment.  

 

In order to keep the price of demolition down, Community Development staff saw it necessary to bid out the 

removal of hazardous materials separate from the demolition. The scope of work submitted in the bid request 

included the removal of asbestos containing materials, appliances, and accessories containing hazardous materials. In 

response to the request for bids, the EDA received 2 quotes. The quote submitted by Hummingbird Environmental 

LLC was determined to be the low qualified bid for the abatement work at $4,080. Hummingbird Environmental 

LLC shall furnish the services and necessary equipment to complete all work specified in the scope of work. All 

work will be performed in accordance with OSHA regulations, Minnesota Department of Health Asbestos 

Abatement Rules, and other applicable Federal and State regulations. Hummingbird Environmental LLC shall insure 

proper clean up, transport, and disposal of hazardous and asbestos contained materials. 

 

Bid Spreadsheet: 

 

Company Total 

Hummingbird 

Environmental LLC. 

$                        4,080.00 

Sheltertech  

Corporation 

$                        5,330.00 

Dennis Environmental 

Operations 

$                        6,610.00 

 
Forney explained these quotes are quite a bit higher than other properties we recently had abated. Staff recommends 

awarding the low bid for abatement at 1002 40th Ave NE to by Hummingbird Environmental LLC.  
 

 

Questions/comments from members: 

 

Szurek asked why the prices were higher.  Forney explained this house had a lot more asbestos that had to be 

removed.  Two rooms had asbestos floors and some of the ductwork and flue for the heating system had 

asbestos wrap.  She then asked when the house would be demolished.  Forney said the EDA just closed on 960 

40th Avenue last Friday.  After the Fire Dept. uses them for training purposes, both of the houses will be bid out 

for demolition at the same time to save costs.   

 

 

 

 

5

Item 1.



 

EDA Minutes 

Page 4 

February 1, 2021 

 

 

 
Motion by Jacobs, seconded by Novitsky, to accept the low bid of by Hummingbird Environmental LLC, for the 

removal of all hazardous materials located at 1002 40th Ave NE; and furthermore, to authorize the President and 

Executive Director to enter into an agreement for the same.  A roll call vote was taken. 

All ayes.  MOTION PASSED. 
 

 
 EDA IN AND FOR THE CITY OF COLUMBIA HEIGHTS CONTRACT FOR 

REMOVAL OF ASBESTOS, AND OTHER HAZARDOUS MATERIALS FROM 1002 40th AVE NE, 

COLUMBIA HEIGHTS 

 

 

For valuable consideration as set forth below, this Contract dated the __ day of February, 2021, is made and 

entered into between the Economic Development Authority in and for the City of Columbia Heights, a public body 

corporate and political created pursuant to the laws of the State of Minnesota ("EDA") and Hummingbird Environmental 

LLC. a Minnesota Limited Liability Company ("Contractor"). 

 

1. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
Contractor hereby promises and agrees to perform and comply with all the provisions of this Contract and the 

Proposal dated January 15, 2021, prepared by Contractor attached hereto as Exhibit A for the removal of asbestos-

containing materials, and removal of other hazardous materials in preparation for demolition of the residential property 

located at 1002 40th Ave NE, Columbia Heights, Minnesota (“Property”). The survey prepared by Angstrom Analytical, 

Inc. dated January 6, 2021 (“Survey”) identifies certain hazardous materials that shall be removed by Contractor from the 

Property and is attached hereto as Exhibit B.  The Contract, Proposal and Survey shall comprise the total agreement of 

the parties hereto.  No oral order, objection, or claim by any party to the other shall affect or modify any of the terms or 

obligations contained in this Contract. 

 

2. THE WORK 
The work to be performed by Contractor under this Contract (hereinafter the "Work"), is defined in the Proposal 

as removal of asbestos-containing materials, and removal of hazardous and solid waste materials identified on the Survey, 

excluding the fuel tanks, in preparation for demolition of the residence located on the Property.  As part of the Work, 

Contractor agrees to remove all excess material from the Property. 

 

3. CONTRACT PRICE 
The EDA agrees to pay Contractor the sum of $4,080.00 in exchange for Contractor furnishing labor and 

materials for the Work at the Property, payable within 30 days of Contractor’s completion of the Work. 

 

Contractor may start work on this project upon its execution of this Contract. 

 

4. COMPLETION DATE/LIQUIDATED DAMAGES 
Contractor shall complete all Work on or before March 6th, 2021. ("Completion Date").  Due to the difficulty in 

ascertaining and establishing the actual damages which the EDA would sustain, liquidated damages are specified as 

follows for failure of Contractor to complete his performance under this Contract by the Completion Date: for every 

calendar day that the Contract shall remain uncompleted beyond the Completion Date of March 6th, 2021, Contractor shall 

pay the EDA $50.00 per day as liquidated damages. 

 

 

 

 
6

Item 1.



 

EDA Minutes 

Page 5 

February 1, 2021 

 

 

5. INSURANCE 
Before beginning actual work under this Contract, Contractor shall submit to the EDA and obtain the EDA's 

approval of a certificate of insurance on Standard Form C.I.C.C.-701 or ACORD 25 forms, showing the following 

insurance coverage, and listing the EDA and City as a loss payee under the policies: 

 

a. General Contractor Liability: $1,000,000.00 

b. Workman's Compensation: Statutory Amounts 

 

This certificate must provide for the above coverages to be in effect from the date of the Contract until 30 days after the 

Completion Date, and must provide the insurance coverage will not be canceled by the insurance company without 30 

day’s written notice to the EDA of intent to cancel. The certificate must further provide that Contractor’s insurance 

coverage is primary coverage notwithstanding any insurance coverage carried by the City or EDA that may apply to 

injury or damage relating to the maintenance or repair of the City streets or rights-of-way by either the City, EDA or any 

employee, agent, independent contractor or any other person or entity retained by the City or EDA to perform the services 

described herein.  All insurance is subject to the review and approval of the Columbia Heights City Attorney. 

 

6. LAWS, REGULATIONS AND SAFETY 
Contractor shall give all notices and comply with all laws, ordinances, rules and regulations applicable to 

performance under this Contract.  Contractor shall provide adequate signs and/or barricades, and will take all necessary 

precautions for the protection of the Work and the safety of the public. 

 

7. INDEMNIFICATION 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the EDA, its agents and 

employees from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to attorney's fees, arising 

out of or resulting from the performance of Work, provided that any such claim, damage, loss or expense (1) is 

attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury or to destruction of tangible property (other than the 

Work itself) including the loss of use resulting therefrom, and (2) is caused in whole or in part by any negligent act or 

omission of Contractor, any Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them or anyone for whose 

acts any of them may be liable, regardless of whether or not it is caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder. 

 

8. ASSIGNMENT 
Contractor shall not assign or transfer, whether by an assignment or novation or otherwise, any of its rights, 

duties, benefits, obligations, liabilities or responsibilities without prior written consent of the EDA. 

 

9. NOTICE 
The address and telephone number of Contractor for purposes of giving notices and any other purpose under this 

Contract shall be 522 Concord Street North, Suite 400, South St. Paul, MN 55075, 651-457-4699. 

 

The address of the EDA for purposes of giving notices and any other purposes under this Contract shall be 590 

40th Avenue NE, Columbia Heights, MN  55421. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to this Contract have hereunto set their hands and seals as of the day and 

year first above written. 

 

       

 

 

 

 

 
7

Item 1.



EDA Minutes 

Page 6 

February 1, 2021 

 

 

2. Façade Improvement Grant Award Recommendation for GLT Properties LLC-Resolution 

2021-04 

 

Forney stated this report is in regards to the 2020/2021 Façade improvement Grant application for GLT 

Properties LLC located at 4220 Central Ave NE. 

 

Due to the emergence of the COVID-19 Pandemic Community development staff, at the request of the EDA, 

have continued to offer the Façade improvement grant program to the businesses of Columbia Heights. With 

regards to the extenuating circumstances, the 2020 Façade Improvement Grant program was offered throughout 

the year on a first come first serve basis, with applications being accepted until the end of the year. Due to the 

limited use of the program during the Covid 19 Pandemic, Community Development staff recommends offering 

the 2021 Façade Improvement Grant Program in the same capacity as the 2020 program. This allows businesses 

to apply for the program throughout the year. If the Police department decides to pursue cameras on grant 

recipients the agreements can be handled at the end of the year.   

 

The application from GLT Properties LLC was received by Community Development Staff at the end of 2020. 

Due to the fact that the application was received so late, staff recommends processing it as the first grant of 

2021. In the event the commission would like to return the Grant program to its original application window. 

Staff would recommend processing the application as the last grant in 2020. Either route would not change the 

approval process attached.  

 

GLT Properties LLC is requesting the full $5,000 grant amount to assist with their project. Their proposal 

includes the items in the list below. The bids submitted with the application estimate the total project cost to be 

$10,200.00. 

 

1. Replace the old wooden railings with new iron railings   

2. Repair/replace broken bricks in front of building   

3. Repair/replace the broken concrete slabs  

4. Replace the front main entrance door  

5. Paint the walls, ceilings, columns, door and window trims  

6. Repair and paint the handicap ramp  

7. Seal coating the parking lot in front of the building 

 

After speaking with the Columbia Heights Police Department 4220 Central Ave will remain in consideration for 

the Camera aspect of the Façade Improvement Grant Program. The Camera aspect of the program will be 

executed at the end of the grant cycle in order to include all projects in one Camera installation agreement. 

 

Staff recommended that the EDA approve Resolution 2021-04 approving GLT Properties application in full and 

allowing staff to enter into agreements to execute Grant funding. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
8

Item 1.



 

EDA Minutes 

Page 7 

February 1, 2021 

 

 

Questions/comments from Members: 

 

Forney explained this application meets the guidelines for the program and would enhance the exterior 

appearance of the building. 

 

 

Jacobs asked how much time they would be allotted to finish the project since the application was received so 

late in 2020.  Forney said because this would be considered the first one for 2021 if approved, they would have 

time to complete the work this year. 

 

Murzyn then questioned how many bids this applicant had obtained since he understood that they must get two 

bids in order to qualify.  Chirpich stated he didn’t have the guidelines with him, but he also thinks they are 

required to get more than one bid.  Chirpich stated we could add a condition to the motion to approve the grant 

subject to him providing staff with two bids, or we could table the matter until he complies with this provision. 

 

Szurek asked if the improvements would be made across the whole strip mall or just in front of his leased space.  

Forney stated the work would be across the entire front of the 4220 Central Ave building.  Szurek stated she 

hoped the owner of the attached 4230 Central Ave building would follow suit and upgrade the exterior of that 

building also.  

 

 

Motion by Herringer, seconded by Jacobs, to table this item until two quotes are submitted to staff and the EDA 

will re-address this at a later meeting.  Roll Call Vote was taken.  All ayes.  MOTION PASSED. 
 

 

The EDA then adjourned to an Executive Session to discuss the potential acquisition of a redevelopment 

property at 6:25 pm. 

 

The Regular meeting was re-convened at 7:00  pm.  

 

The next regular meeting is scheduled for Monday, March 1, 2021 

 

Motion by Jacobs, seconded by Murzyn, to adjourn the meeting at 7:02 pm. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Shelley Hanson - Secretary  

9

Item 1.



COLUMBIA HEIGHTS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR THE MONTH ENDING JANUARY 31, 2021

CHECK# DATE VENDOR NAME AMOUNT FUND
184216 12821 COMCAST 14.36 201
183968 10721 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUS 3,902.67 201
183968 10721 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUS (156.11) 201
184196 12821 ANOKA COUNTY TREASURER 1,156.00 202
184080 12121 CENTER FOR ENERGY & ENVI 300.00 204
184216 12821 COMCAST 19.15 204
184042 11421 POPP.COM INC 76.23 204
184012 11421 HIGH PROFILE GROUNDS MAI 1,290.00 228
184102 12121 HIGH PROFILE GROUNDS MAI 585.00 228
184226 12821 HIGH PROFILE GROUNDS MAI 1,120.00 228
184262 12821 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 1,316.36 228
183995 11421 BOND TRUST SERVICES CORP 475.00 372
184195 12821 ANGSTROM ANALYTICAL INC 650.00 408
184081 12121 CENTER POINT ENERGY 121.80 408
184186 12121 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 26.76 408

10

Item 2.



DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY SVC
*20* 4TH QTR 2020SURCHG
*20* LESS RETENTION
ACRED ANN COST SHARING
*20* HES PRGM 1020-1120
MONTHLY SVC
MONTHLY SVC
*20* VANBUREN 1224-12272
*20* VANBUREN RAMP SNOW
VANBUREN ICE,SNOW
MONTHLY SVC
AGENT FEE 2016 EDA BONDS
ASBESTOS SRVY 1002 40TH
MONTHLY SVC
MONTHLY SVC

11

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 îñïîñîðîï   èæíéæïê                                   Î»ª»²«» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                     ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    í
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÖßÒ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ßÜÑÐÌÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îðï    ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ú ×ÒÍÐÛÝÌ×ÑÒÍ

ðð     ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ
Ô×ÝÛÒÍÛÍ ßÒÜ ÐÛÎÓ×ÌÍ

íîïïð  Ô×ÏËÑÎô É×ÒÛ ú ÞÛÛÎ Ô×ÝÛÒÍÛ       ïìôéèëòðð      ïìôéèëòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      ïìôéèëòðð     ð
íîïîî  ÚÑÑÜ ÍÊÝ ÊÛØ×ÝÔÛÍ                    íððòðð         íððòðð         ïëðòðð         ïëðòðð         ïëðòðð    ëð óóóóó
íîïîë  ÓËÔÌ×ÐÔÛ ÜÉÛÔÔ×ÒÙÍ                 êôëððòðð       êôëððòðð         èððòðð         èððòðð       ëôéððòðð    ïî ó
íîïêï  ÝÑÒÌÎßÝÌÑÎ                        ïéôëððòðð      ïéôëððòðð       ïôëîðòðð       ïôëîðòðð      ïëôçèðòðð     è
íîïêè  ÑÌØÛÎ ÐÎÑÚÛÍÍ×ÑÒßÔ ú ÑÝÝËÐ         îôìððòðð       îôìððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       îôìððòðð     ð
íîïéè  ÑÌØÛÎ ßÓËÍÛÓÛÒÌ Ô×ÝÛÒÍÛÍ             çëðòðð         çëðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         çëðòðð     ð
íîïèï  ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ßÒÜ ÆÑÒ×ÒÙ ÚÛÛÍ           ëôðððòðð       ëôðððòðð       ïôíçéòíê       ïôíçéòíê       íôêðîòêì    îé óó
íîïèè  ÑÌØÛÎ ÞËÍ×ÒÛÍÍ Ô×ÝÛÒÍÛÍ            íôëððòðð       íôëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       íôëððòðð     ð
íîïçï  ÍÐÎ×ÒÕÔÛÎ ÐÛÎÓ×Ì ÚÛÛÍ              ìôðððòðð       ìôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ìôðððòðð     ð
íîïçî  ÞË×ÔÜ×ÒÙ ú ÓÑÊ×ÒÙ ÐÛÎÓ×ÌÍ        îîïôìíëòðð     îîïôìíëòðð     îëïôïîîòçð     îëïôïîîòçð      îçôêèéòçðó  ïïí óóóóóóóóóóÿ
íîïçì  ØÛßÌ×ÒÙ ÐÛÎÓ×ÌÍ                   îðôðððòðð      îðôðððòðð       ïôèèêòíð       ïôèèêòíð      ïèôïïíòéð     ç
íîïçë  ÐÔËÓÞ×ÒÙ ÐÛÎÓ×ÌÍ                  ïíôðððòðð      ïíôðððòðð       ïôïëðòðð       ïôïëðòðð      ïïôèëðòðð     è
ÌÑÌßÔæ Ô×ÝÛÒÍÛÍ ßÒÜ ÐÛÎÓ×ÌÍ             íðçôíéðòðð     íðçôíéðòðð     îëèôðîêòëê     îëèôðîêòëê      ëïôíìíòìì    èí óóóóóóóó

Ó×ÍÝÛÔÔßÒÛÑËÍ
íêîêð  ÍËÎÝØßÎÙÛ ÎÛÌÛÒÌ×ÑÒ                îôðððòðð       îôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       îôðððòðð     ð
ÌÑÌßÔæ Ó×ÍÝÛÔÔßÒÛÑËÍ                      îôðððòðð       îôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       îôðððòðð     ð

ÌÎßÒÍÚÛÎÍ ú ÒÑÒÎÛÊ ÎÛÝÛ×ÐÌÍ
íçîðí  ÌÎßÒÍÚÛÎ ×Ò ÚÎÑÓ ÙÛÒÛÎßÔ ÚÒÜ     ïíëôðððòðð     ïíëôðððòðð      ïïôîëðòðð      ïïôîëðòðð     ïîíôéëðòðð     è
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÌÎßÒÍÚÛÎÍ ú ÒÑÒÎÛÊ ÎÛÝÛ×ÐÌÍ      ïíëôðððòðð     ïíëôðððòðð      ïïôîëðòðð      ïïôîëðòðð     ïîíôéëðòðð     è
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                          ììêôíéðòðð     ììêôíéðòðð     îêçôîéêòëê     îêçôîéêòëê     ïééôðçíòìì    êð óóóóóó

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ú ×ÒÍÐÛÝÌ×ÑÒÍ           ììêôíéðòðð     ììêôíéðòðð     îêçôîéêòëê     îêçôîéêòëê     ïééôðçíòìì    êð óóóóóó

12

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 îñïîñîðîï   èæíéæïê                                   Î»ª»²«» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                     ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    ì
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÖßÒ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ßÜÑÐÌÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îðì    ÛÜß ßÜÓ×Ò×ÍÌÎßÌ×ÑÒ

ðð     ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ
ÌßÈÛÍ

íïðïï  ÛÜß ÝËÎÎÛÒÌ ßÜ ÊßÔÑÎÛÓ           ïéçôðððòðð     ïéçôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     ïéçôðððòðð     ð
íïðïì  ßÎÛß É×ÜÛ ÌßÈ                     éêôëððòðð      éêôëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      éêôëððòðð     ð
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÌßÈÛÍ                            îëëôëððòðð     îëëôëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     îëëôëððòðð     ð
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                          îëëôëððòðð     îëëôëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     îëëôëððòðð     ð

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÛÜß ßÜÓ×Ò×ÍÌÎßÌ×ÑÒ               îëëôëððòðð     îëëôëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     îëëôëððòðð     ð

13

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 îñïîñîðîï   èæíéæïê                                   Î»ª»²«» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                     ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    é
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÖßÒ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ßÜÑÐÌÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îîê    ÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ

ðð     ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ
íêîîë  ÒÑÒÜÉÛÔÔ×ÒÙ ÎÛÒÌÍ                      ðòðð           ðòðð      îçôíðèòçç      îçôíðèòçç      îçôíðèòççó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                                ðòðð           ðòðð      îçôíðèòçç      îçôíðèòçç      îçôíðèòççó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                ðòðð           ðòðð      îçôíðèòçç      îçôíðèòçç      îçôíðèòççó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

14

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 îñïîñîðîï   èæíéæïê                                   Î»ª»²«» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                     ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    è
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÖßÒ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ßÜÑÐÌÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îîè    ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ

ðð     ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ
íêîîë  ÒÑÒÜÉÛÔÔ×ÒÙ ÎÛÒÌÍ                 íïôîððòðð      íïôîððòðð       ëôîððòðð       ëôîððòðð      îêôðððòðð    ïê ó
íçîìé  ÌÎßÒÍÚÛÎ ×ÒóÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÐÎÑÖ ÎÛÊ      îëôðððòðð      îëôðððòðð       îôðèíòíí       îôðèíòíí      îîôçïêòêé     è
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                           ëêôîððòðð      ëêôîððòðð       éôîèíòíí       éôîèíòíí      ìèôçïêòêé    ïî ó

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ                  ëêôîððòðð      ëêôîððòðð       éôîèíòíí       éôîèíòíí      ìèôçïêòêé    ïî ó

15

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 îñïîñîðîï   èæíéæïê                                   Î»ª»²«» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                     ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ   ïé
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÖßÒ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ßÜÑÐÌÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

íéî    ØËÍÛÌ ÐßÎÕ ßÎÛß Ì×Ú øÌê÷

ðð     ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ
íïðïð  ÝËÎÎÛÒÌ ßÜ ÊßÔÑÎÛÓ               ïçîôíððòðð     ïçîôíððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     ïçîôíððòðð     ð
íêîïð  ×ÒÌÛÎÛÍÌ ÑÒ ×ÒÊÛÍÌÓÛÒÌÍ            ïôðððòðð       ïôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôðððòðð     ð
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                          ïçíôíððòðð     ïçíôíððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     ïçíôíððòðð     ð

ÌÑÌßÔæ ØËÍÛÌ ÐßÎÕ ßÎÛß Ì×Ú øÌê÷         ïçíôíððòðð     ïçíôíððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     ïçíôíððòðð     ð

16

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 îñïîñîðîï   èæíéæïê                                   Î»ª»²«» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                     ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ   ïç
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÖßÒ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ßÜÑÐÌÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

ìðè    ÛÜß ÎÛÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÚÜ

ðð     ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ
íïðïî  ØÎß ÝËÎÎÛÒÌ ßÜ ÊßÔÑÎÛÓ           ïéëôðððòðð     ïéëôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     ïéëôðððòðð     ð
íïðïì  ßÎÛß É×ÜÛ ÌßÈ                     éëôðððòðð      éëôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      éëôðððòðð     ð
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                          îëðôðððòðð     îëðôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     îëðôðððòðð     ð

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÛÜß ÎÛÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÚÜ     îëðôðððòðð     îëðôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     îëðôðððòðð     ð

17

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 îñïîñîðîï   èæíçæëì                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    ï
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÖßÒ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îðï    ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ú ×ÒÍÐÛÝÌ×ÑÒÍ

ìîìðð  ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ú ×ÒÍÐÛÝÌ×ÑÒÍ
ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ

ïððð   ßÝÝÎËÛÜ ÍßÔßÎ×ÛÍ                       ðòðð           ðòðð       íôðçðòêé       íôðçðòêé       íôðçðòêéó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ïðïð   ÎÛÙËÔßÎ ÛÓÐÔÑÇÛÛÍ                îêèôîððòðð           ðòðð       çôìììòðï       çôìììòðï     îëèôéëëòçç     í
ïðïï   ÐßÎÌóÌ×ÓÛ ÛÓÐÔÑÇÛÛÍ               ííôèððòðð           ðòðð       ìôððëòìí       ìôððëòìí      îçôéçìòëé    ïï ó
ïðîð   ÑÊÛÎÌ×ÓÛóÎÛÙËÔßÎ                   ïôëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôëððòðð     ð
ïîïð   ÐòÛòÎòßò ÝÑÒÌÎ×ÞËÌ×ÑÒ             îðôîððòðð           ðòðð         éêçòëî         éêçòëî      ïçôìíðòìè     í
ïîîð   Úò×òÝòßò ÝÑÒÌÎ×ÞËÌ×ÑÒ             îíôîððòðð           ðòðð         ççèòéç         ççèòéç      îîôîðïòîï     ì
ïíðð   ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ                         ììôîððòðð           ðòðð       ïôêðïòìé       ïôêðïòìé      ìîôëçèòëí     í
ïëïð   ÉÑÎÕÛÎÍ ÝÑÓÐ ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ ÐÎÛÓ        îôíððòðð           ðòðð          èïòèè          èïòèè       îôîïèòïî     í
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ                íçíôìððòðð           ðòðð      ïçôççïòéé      ïçôççïòéé     íéíôìðèòîí     ë

ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ
îððð   ÑÚÚ×ÝÛ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                    ïôëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôëððòðð     ð
îðïð   Ó×ÒÑÎ ÛÏË×ÐÓÛÒÌ                      ëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ëððòðð     ð
îðïï   ÝÑÓÐËÌÛÎ ÛÏË×ÐÓÛÒÌ                   ïððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ïððòðð     ð
îðíð   ÐÎ×ÒÌ×ÒÙ ú ÐÎ×ÒÌÛÜ ÚÑÎÓÍ             ïëðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ïëðòðð     ð
îïéï   ÙÛÒÛÎßÔ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                     ïëðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ïëðòðð     ð
îïéë   ÚÑÑÜ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                        ïððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ïððòðð     ð
îîèð   ÊÛØ×ÝÔÛ ÎÛÐß×Î ßÒÜ ÐßÎÌÍ           ïôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôðððòðð     ð
îîèî   ÙßÍô Ñ×Ôô ÔËÞÎ×ÝßÒÌÍ                 ëëðòðð           ðòðð          íïòìé          íïòìé         ëïèòëí     ë
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                           ìôðëðòðð           ðòðð          íïòìé          íïòìé       ìôðïèòëí     ð

ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ
íðëð   ÛÈÐÛÎÌ ú ÐÎÑÚÛÍÍ×ÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊò        ïôîððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôîððòðð     ð
íïðë   ÌÎß×Ò×ÒÙ ú ÛÜËÝ ßÝÌ×Ê×Ì×ÛÍ         ïôëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôëððòðð     ð
íîïð   ÌÛÔÛÐØÑÒÛ ú ÌÛÔÛÙÎßÐØ                éððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         éððòðð     ð
íîïï   ÝÛÔÔ ÐØÑÒÛÍ                        ïôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôðððòðð     ð
íîîð   ÐÑÍÌßÙÛ                            ïôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôðððòðð     ð
íîëð   ÑÌØÛÎ ÝÑÓÓËÒ×ÝßÌ×ÑÒÍ                 îéëòðð           ðòðð          ïìòíê          ïìòíê         îêðòêì     ë
ííïð   ÔÑÝßÔ ÌÎßÊÛÔ ÛÈÐÛÒÍÛ                 îëðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         îëðòðð     ð
íëðð   ÔÛÙßÔ ÒÑÌ×ÝÛ ÐËÞÔ×ÍØ×ÒÙ              éëðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         éëðòðð     ð
íêðð   ÐÎÑÐ ú Ô×ßÞ ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ              ìôðððòðð           ðòðð         íííòíí         íííòíí       íôêêêòêé     è
ìððð   ÎÛÐß×Î ú Óß×ÒÌò ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ             ëððòðð           ðòðð          íðòéì          íðòéì         ìêçòîê     ê
ìðìð   ×ÒÚÑÎÓßÌ×ÑÒ ÍÇÍæ×ÒÌÛÎÒßÔ ÍÊÝ      ïðôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      ïðôðððòðð     ð
ìðëð   ÙßÎßÙÛô ÔßÞÑÎ ÞËÎÜò                ïôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôðððòðð     ð
ìíïð   ÝÎÛÜ×Ì ÝßÎÜ ÚÛÛÍ                   ïôðëðòðð           ðòðð         ïìðòðë         ïìðòðë         çðçòçë    ïí ó
ìííð   ÍËÞÍÝÎ×ÐÌ×ÑÒô ÓÛÓÞÛÎÍØ×Ð           íôéððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       íôéððòðð     ð
ìíèð   ÝÑÓÓ×ÍÍ×ÑÒ ú ÞÑßÎÜÍ                  éëðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         éëðòðð     ð
ìíçð   ÌßÈÛÍ ú Ô×ÝÛÒÍÛÍ                   íôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       íôðððòðð     ð
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ          íðôêéëòðð           ðòðð         ëïèòìè         ëïèòìè      íðôïëêòëî     ï

ÑÌØÛÎ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ÒÙ ËÍÛÍ
éïðð   ÑÐÛÎò ÌÎßÒÍÚÛÎ ÑËÌ ó ÔßÞÑÎ        îðôðîëòðð           ðòðð       ïôêêèòéë       ïôêêèòéë      ïèôíëêòîë     è
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ÒÙ ËÍÛÍ              îðôðîëòðð           ðòðð       ïôêêèòéë       ïôêêèòéë      ïèôíëêòîë     è
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ú ×ÒÍÐÛÝÌ×ÑÒÍ           ììèôïëðòðð           ðòðð      îîôîïðòìé      îîôîïðòìé     ìîëôçíçòëí     ì

18

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 îñïîñîðîï   èæíçæëì                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    î
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÖßÒ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îðï    ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ú ×ÒÍÐÛÝÌ×ÑÒÍ

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ú ×ÒÍÐÛÝÌ×ÑÒÍ           ììèôïëðòðð           ðòðð      îîôîïðòìé      îîôîïðòìé     ìîëôçíçòëí     ì

19

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 îñïîñîðîï   èæíçæëì                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    í
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÖßÒ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îðî    ßÒÑÕß ÝÑ ÝÑÓÓ ÜÛÊ ÐÎÑÙÎßÓÍ

ìêíëë  ßÒÑÕß ÝÑ ØÎß ÔÛÊÇ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌÍ
ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ

íðëð   ÛÈÐÛÎÌ ú ÐÎÑÚÛÍÍ×ÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊò            ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôïëêòðð       ïôïëêòðð       ïôïëêòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ               ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôïëêòðð       ïôïëêòðð       ïôïëêòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ßÒÑÕß ÝÑ ØÎß ÔÛÊÇ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌÍ             ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôïëêòðð       ïôïëêòðð       ïôïëêòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

ÌÑÌßÔæ ßÒÑÕß ÝÑ ÝÑÓÓ ÜÛÊ ÐÎÑÙÎßÓÍ             ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôïëêòðð       ïôïëêòðð       ïôïëêòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

20

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 îñïîñîðîï   èæíçæëì                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    ì
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÖßÒ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îðì    ÛÜß ßÜÓ×Ò×ÍÌÎßÌ×ÑÒ

ìêíïì  ÛÝÑÒÑÓ×Ý ÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ßËÌØ
ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ

ïððð   ßÝÝÎËÛÜ ÍßÔßÎ×ÛÍ                       ðòðð           ðòðð       îôçïèòïð       îôçïèòïð       îôçïèòïðó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ïðïð   ÎÛÙËÔßÎ ÛÓÐÔÑÇÛÛÍ                ïêðôíððòðð           ðòðð      ïïôêðìòçí      ïïôêðìòçí     ïìèôêçëòðé     é
ïîïð   ÐòÛòÎòßò ÝÑÒÌÎ×ÞËÌ×ÑÒ             ïîôðððòðð           ðòðð         èéðòíê         èéðòíê      ïïôïîçòêì     é
ïîîð   Úò×òÝòßò ÝÑÒÌÎ×ÞËÌ×ÑÒ             ïîôíððòðð           ðòðð         çïìòïê         çïìòïê      ïïôíèëòèì     é
ïîîë   ÚÔÛÈ ÞÛÒÛÚ×Ì Ú×Ýß                      ðòðð           ðòðð          îðòðç          îðòðç          îðòðçó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ïíðð   ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ                         îíôéððòðð           ðòðð         èïïòêê         èïïòêê      îîôèèèòíì     í
ïëïð   ÉÑÎÕÛÎÍ ÝÑÓÐ ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ ÐÎÛÓ        ïôíððòðð           ðòðð          éèòìî          éèòìî       ïôîîïòëè     ê
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ                îðçôêððòðð           ðòðð      ïéôîïéòéî      ïéôîïéòéî     ïçîôíèîòîè     è

ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ
îððð   ÑÚÚ×ÝÛ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                    ïôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôðððòðð     ð
îðïð   Ó×ÒÑÎ ÛÏË×ÐÓÛÒÌ                      ëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ëððòðð     ð
îðïï   ÝÑÓÐËÌÛÎ ÛÏË×ÐÓÛÒÌ                 ïôëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôëððòðð     ð
îïéï   ÙÛÒÛÎßÔ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                     ïððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ïððòðð     ð
îïéë   ÚÑÑÜ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                        ïððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ïððòðð     ð
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                           íôîððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       íôîððòðð     ð

ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ
íðëð   ÛÈÐÛÎÌ ú ÐÎÑÚÛÍÍ×ÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊò        êôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       êôðððòðð     ð
íïðë   ÌÎß×Ò×ÒÙ ú ÛÜËÝ ßÝÌ×Ê×Ì×ÛÍ         ïôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôðððòðð     ð
íîïð   ÌÛÔÛÐØÑÒÛ ú ÌÛÔÛÙÎßÐØ                éððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         éððòðð     ð
íîîð   ÐÑÍÌßÙÛ                              êððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         êððòðð     ð
íîëð   ÑÌØÛÎ ÝÑÓÓËÒ×ÝßÌ×ÑÒÍ                 îëðòðð           ðòðð          ïçòïë          ïçòïë         îíðòèë     é
ííïð   ÔÑÝßÔ ÌÎßÊÛÔ ÛÈÐÛÒÍÛ                 îððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         îððòðð     ð
íëðð   ÔÛÙßÔ ÒÑÌ×ÝÛ ÐËÞÔ×ÍØ×ÒÙ              ëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ëððòðð     ð
íêðð   ÐÎÑÐ ú Ô×ßÞ ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ              íôîððòðð           ðòðð         îêêòêé         îêêòêé       îôçííòíí     è
ìððð   ÎÛÐß×Î ú Óß×ÒÌò ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ               ðòðð           ðòðð          íðòéì          íðòéì          íðòéìó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ìðìð   ×ÒÚÑÎÓßÌ×ÑÒ ÍÇÍæ×ÒÌÛÎÒßÔ ÍÊÝ       éôëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       éôëððòðð     ð
ìííð   ÍËÞÍÝÎ×ÐÌ×ÑÒô ÓÛÓÞÛÎÍØ×Ð             éëðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         éëðòðð     ð
ìíèð   ÝÑÓÓ×ÍÍ×ÑÒ ú ÞÑßÎÜÍ                ïôïððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôïððòðð     ð
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ          îïôèððòðð           ðòðð         íïêòëê         íïêòëê      îïôìèíòìì     ï

ÑÌØÛÎ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ÒÙ ËÍÛÍ
éïðð   ÑÐÛÎò ÌÎßÒÍÚÛÎ ÑËÌ ó ÔßÞÑÎ        îðôðîëòðð           ðòðð       ïôêêèòéë       ïôêêèòéë      ïèôíëêòîë     è
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ÒÙ ËÍÛÍ              îðôðîëòðð           ðòðð       ïôêêèòéë       ïôêêèòéë      ïèôíëêòîë     è
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÛÝÑÒÑÓ×Ý ÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ßËÌØ        îëìôêîëòðð           ðòðð      ïçôîðíòðí      ïçôîðíòðí     îíëôìîïòçé     é

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÛÜß ßÜÓ×Ò×ÍÌÎßÌ×ÑÒ               îëìôêîëòðð           ðòðð      ïçôîðíòðí      ïçôîðíòðí     îíëôìîïòçé     é

21

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 îñïîñîðîï   èæíçæëì                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    é
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÖßÒ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îîê    ÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ

ìêíïé  ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ
ÑÌØÛÎ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ÒÙ ËÍÛÍ

éíîð   ÌÎßÒÍÚÛÎ ÑËÌ ÌÑ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ ÎßÓÐ           ðòðð           ðòðð       îôðèíòíí       îôðèíòíí       îôðèíòííó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ÒÙ ËÍÛÍ                   ðòðð           ðòðð       îôðèíòíí       îôðèíòíí       îôðèíòííó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ                       ðòðð           ðòðð       îôðèíòíí       îôðèíòíí       îôðèíòííó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                ðòðð           ðòðð       îôðèíòíí       îôðèíòíí       îôðèíòííó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

22

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 îñïîñîðîï   èæíçæëì                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    è
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÖßÒ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îîè    ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ

ìêíïé  ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ
ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ

íêðð   ÐÎÑÐ ú Ô×ßÞ ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ              éôíððòðð           ðòðð         êðèòíí         êðèòíí       êôêçïòêé     è
íèïð   ÛÔÛÝÌÎ×Ý                          ïîôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      ïîôðððòðð     ð
íèîð   ÉßÌÛÎ                                éëðòðð           ðòðð           îòìí           îòìí         éìéòëé     ð
íèëð   ÍÛÉÛÎ                                  ðòðð           ðòðð         ïèëòîí         ïèëòîí         ïèëòîíó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ìððð   ÎÛÐß×Î ú Óß×ÒÌò ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ          íêôïëðòðð           ðòðð       ïôïîðòðð       ïôïîðòðð      íëôðíðòðð     í
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ          ëêôîððòðð           ðòðð       ïôçïëòçç       ïôçïëòçç      ëìôîèìòðï     í
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ                  ëêôîððòðð           ðòðð       ïôçïëòçç       ïôçïëòçç      ëìôîèìòðï     í

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ                  ëêôîððòðð           ðòðð       ïôçïëòçç       ïôçïëòçç      ëìôîèìòðï     í

23

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 îñïîñîðîï   èæíçæëì                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ   îð
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÖßÒ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

íéî    ØËÍÛÌ ÐßÎÕ ßÎÛß Ì×Ú øÌê÷

ìéððð  ÞÑÒÜÍ
ÝßÐ×ÌßÔ ÑËÌÔßÇ

êðïð   ÐÎ×ÒÝ×ÐßÔ                        ïíðôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     ïíðôðððòðð     ð
êïïð   ×ÒÌÛÎÛÍÌ                          ëçôèððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      ëçôèððòðð     ð
êîðð   Ú×ÍÝßÔ ßÙÛÒÌ ÝØßÎÙÛÍ               ïôîððòðð           ðòðð         ìéëòðð         ìéëòðð         éîëòðð    íç óóó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÝßÐ×ÌßÔ ÑËÌÔßÇ                   ïçïôðððòðð           ðòðð         ìéëòðð         ìéëòðð     ïçðôëîëòðð     ð
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÞÑÒÜÍ                            ïçïôðððòðð           ðòðð         ìéëòðð         ìéëòðð     ïçðôëîëòðð     ð

ÌÑÌßÔæ ØËÍÛÌ ÐßÎÕ ßÎÛß Ì×Ú øÌê÷         ïçïôðððòðð           ðòðð         ìéëòðð         ìéëòðð     ïçðôëîëòðð     ð

24

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 îñïîñîðîï   èæíçæëì                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ   îî
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÖßÒ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

ìðè    ÛÜß ÎÛÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÚÜ

ìêíïì  ÛÝÑÒÑÓ×Ý ÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ßËÌØ
íðëð   ÛÈÐÛÎÌ ú ÐÎÑÚÛÍÍ×ÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊò            ðòðð           ðòðð         êëðòðð         êëðòðð         êëðòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÛÝÑÒÑÓ×Ý ÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ßËÌØ              ðòðð           ðòðð         êëðòðð         êëðòðð         êëðòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

ìêìïì  ÝÑÓÓÛÎÝ×ßÔ ÎÛÊ×ÌßÔ×ÆßÌ×ÑÒ
ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ

ìêðð   ÔÑßÒÍ ú ÙÎßÒÌÍ                    ëðôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      ëðôðððòðð     ð
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ          ëðôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      ëðôðððòðð     ð

ÝßÐ×ÌßÔ ÑËÌÔßÇ
ëïïð   ÔßÒÜ                             îððôðððòðð           ðòðð     îîêôëîíòèë     îîêôëîíòèë      îêôëîíòèëó  ïïí óóóóóóóóóóÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÝßÐ×ÌßÔ ÑËÌÔßÇ                   îððôðððòðð           ðòðð     îîêôëîíòèë     îîêôëîíòèë      îêôëîíòèëó  ïïí óóóóóóóóóóÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÝÑÓÓÛÎÝ×ßÔ ÎÛÊ×ÌßÔ×ÆßÌ×ÑÒ        îëðôðððòðð           ðòðð     îîêôëîíòèë     îîêôëîíòèë      îíôìéêòïë    çð óóóóóóóóó

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÛÜß ÎÛÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÚÜ     îëðôðððòðð           ðòðð     îîéôïéíòèë     îîéôïéíòèë      îîôèîêòïë    çð óóóóóóóóó

25

Item 2.



COLUMBIA HEIGHTS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR THE MONTH ENDING JANUARY 31, 2021

CHECK# DATE VENDOR NAME AMOUNT FUND
184547 22521 BAA PRINTING SOLUTIONS I 40.80 201
184296 20421 ECM PUBLISHERS INC 50.63 201
184487 21821 ECM PUBLISHERS INC 180.00 201
184576 22521 GRABRIAN ACTUARIAL LLC 21.00 201
184496 21821 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTN 211.08 201
184370 21121 KARTA THAI RESTAURANT 46.38 201
184423 21121 METRO COUNCIL ENVIROMENT 608,825.00 201
184423 21121 METRO COUNCIL ENVIROMENT (6,088.25) 201
184336 20421 NORTHWEST ASSOC CONSULTN 2,106.80 201
184432 21121 PERMITWORKS LLC 2,685.00 201
184519 21821 PREMIUM WATERS INC 17.40 201
184519 21821 PREMIUM WATERS INC 3.00 201
184519 21821 PREMIUM WATERS INC 17.40 201
184519 21821 PREMIUM WATERS INC 3.00 201
184519 21821 PREMIUM WATERS INC 21.75 201
184519 21821 PREMIUM WATERS INC 3.00 201
184519 21821 PREMIUM WATERS INC 36.45 201
184519 21821 PREMIUM WATERS INC 3.00 201
184519 21821 PREMIUM WATERS INC 21.75 201
184519 21821 PREMIUM WATERS INC 3.00 201
184519 21821 PREMIUM WATERS INC 17.40 201
184519 21821 PREMIUM WATERS INC 3.00 201
184519 21821 PREMIUM WATERS INC 21.75 201
184519 21821 PREMIUM WATERS INC 3.00 201
184519 21821 PREMIUM WATERS INC 17.40 201
184519 21821 PREMIUM WATERS INC 3.00 201
184519 21821 PREMIUM WATERS INC 13.05 201
184519 21821 PREMIUM WATERS INC 3.00 201
184519 21821 PREMIUM WATERS INC 13.05 201
184519 21821 PREMIUM WATERS INC 3.00 201
184436 21121 REDPATH AND COMPANY LTD 288.00 201
184628 22521 TIMESAVER OFF SITE SECRE 151.00 201
184370 21121 DUO SECURITY 80.00 204
184576 22521 GRABRIAN ACTUARIAL LLC 35.00 204
184407 21121 HERRINGER/GERRY 35.00 204
184407 21121 HERRINGER/GERRY 35.00 204
184315 20421 KENNEDY & GRAVEN 152.70 204
184518 21821 POPP.COM INC 71.53 204
184436 21121 REDPATH AND COMPANY LTD 480.00 204
184444 21121 SZUREK/MARLAINE 35.00 204
184444 21121 SZUREK/MARLAINE 35.00 204
184628 22521 TIMESAVER OFF SITE SECRE 151.00 204
184408 21121 HIGH PROFILE GROUNDS MAI 1,195.00 228

26

Item 2.



184408 21121 HIGH PROFILE GROUNDS MAI 780.00 228
184580 22521 HIGH PROFILE GROUNDS MAI 2,305.00 228
184522 21821 SECURITY CONTROL SYSTEMS 1,513.89 228
184522 21821 SECURITY CONTROL SYSTEMS (100.69) 228
184522 21821 SECURITY CONTROL SYSTEMS 464.51 228
184522 21821 SECURITY CONTROL SYSTEMS (32.51) 228
184633 22521 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 1,158.54 228
184451 21121 BOND TRUST SERVICES CORP 130,000.00 372
184451 21121 BOND TRUST SERVICES CORP 30,458.75 372
184393 21121 COLUMBIA HEIGHTS LEASED 222,053.66 372
184394 21121 COLUMBIA HEIGHTS LEASED 112,614.26 375
184392 21121 COLUMBIA COURT TOWNHOMES 8,782.00 389
184397 21121 CREST VIEW ON 42ND 18,065.00 389
184478 21821 CENTER POINT ENERGY 110.44 408
184478 21821 CENTER POINT ENERGY 33.24 408
184298 20421 FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INS 175.00 408
184310 20421 HUMMINGBIRD ENVIRONMENTA 1,500.00 408
184315 20421 KENNEDY & GRAVEN 248.90 408
184315 20421 KENNEDY & GRAVEN 2,423.60 408
184515 21821 PETTY CASH - SUE SCHMIDT 22.00 408
184523 21821 SHORT ELLIOT HENDRICKSON 9,391.00 408
184523 21821 SHORT ELLIOT HENDRICKSON (9,867.50) 408
184523 21821 SHORT ELLIOT HENDRICKSON 3,493.90 408
184450 21121 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 15.53 408
184537 21821 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 28.28 408
184633 22521 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 10.13 408

27

Item 2.



DESCRIPTION
BUS CARDS-A APANAH
AD SUB DIV1209 43 012221
LGL AD-ORD#1663 020521
ACTUARIAL STUDY
PAPER,LBL,PENS
PLANNERS INTERVIEW LUNCH
SAC JANUARY 2021
LESS RETENTION
*20* TECH ASST 1220
2021 LIC,SUPPORT
*20* 042920 WATER
*20* 0520 COOLER
*20* 052820 WATER
*20* 0620 COOLER
*20* 062520 WATER
*20* 0720 COOLER
*20* 072420 WATER
*20* 0820 COOLER
*20* 082120 WATER
*20* 0920 COOLER
*20* 092120 WATER
*20* 1020 COOLER
*20* 101920 WATER
*20* 1120 COOLER
*20* 111620 WATER
*20* 1220 COOLER
*20* 121620 WATER
0121 COOLER
011921 WATER
0221 COOLER
PROGRESS BILL 2020 AUDIT
PLANNING MINUTES 020221
MULTI-FCTR AUTH ANNL SUB
ACTUARIAL STUDY
EDA MEETING 010421
EDA MEETING 020121
*20* MORTGAGE SUB 4456 M
MONTHLY SERVICE
PROGRESS BILL 2020 AUDIT
EDA MEETING 010421
EDA MEETING 020121
EDA MINUTES 020121
VANBUREN RAMP SNOW,ICE

28

Item 2.



VANBUREN RAMP SNOW,ICE
VAN BUREN RAMP SNOW,ICE
INSTL PANIC BTN VANBUREN
TAX EXEMPT
1YR CELLULAR PANIC ALARM
TAX EXEMPT
MONTHLY SERVICE
2016 BOND DEBT SVC
2016 BOND DEBT SVC
*20* 2ND HALF 2020 TIF P
2ND HALF 2020 TIF PYMT
*20* 2ND HALF 2020 TIF P
*20* 2ND HALF 2020 TIF P
MONTHLY SERVICE
MONTHLY SERVICE
ESCROW DISBURSEMENT FEE
ASBESTOS RMVL 230 40TH
*20* PURCH 960 40TH AVE
*20* PURCH 1002 40TH
DEMO MEETING PARKING
*20* CELL TOWER
*20* CELL TOWER
*20* CELL TOWER
MONTHLY SERVICE
MONTHLY SERVICE
MONTHLY SERVICE

29

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 íñïïñîðîï  ïðæðíæíï                                   Î»ª»²«» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                     ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    ì
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÚÛÞ îèô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ßÜÑÐÌÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îðï    ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ú ×ÒÍÐÛÝÌ×ÑÒÍ

ðð     ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ
Ô×ÝÛÒÍÛÍ ßÒÜ ÐÛÎÓ×ÌÍ

íîïïð  Ô×ÏËÑÎô É×ÒÛ ú ÞÛÛÎ Ô×ÝÛÒÍÛ       ïìôéèëòðð      ïìôéèëòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      ïìôéèëòðð     ð
íîïîî  ÚÑÑÜ ÍÊÝ ÊÛØ×ÝÔÛÍ                    íððòðð         íððòðð         ïëðòðð         íððòðð           ðòðð   ïðð óóóóóóóóóó
íîïîë  ÓËÔÌ×ÐÔÛ ÜÉÛÔÔ×ÒÙÍ                 êôëððòðð       êôëððòðð         çêðòðð       ïôéêðòðð       ìôéìðòðð    îé óó
íîïêï  ÝÑÒÌÎßÝÌÑÎ                        ïéôëððòðð      ïéôëððòðð         èððòðð       îôíîðòðð      ïëôïèðòðð    ïí ó
íîïêè  ÑÌØÛÎ ÐÎÑÚÛÍÍ×ÑÒßÔ ú ÑÝÝËÐ         îôìððòðð       îôìððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       îôìððòðð     ð
íîïéè  ÑÌØÛÎ ßÓËÍÛÓÛÒÌ Ô×ÝÛÒÍÛÍ             çëðòðð         çëðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         çëðòðð     ð
íîïèï  ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ßÒÜ ÆÑÒ×ÒÙ ÚÛÛÍ           ëôðððòðð       ëôðððòðð         ëððòðð       ïôèçéòíê       íôïðîòêì    íé óóó
íîïèè  ÑÌØÛÎ ÞËÍ×ÒÛÍÍ Ô×ÝÛÒÍÛÍ            íôëððòðð       íôëððòðð          èðòðð          èðòðð       íôìîðòðð     î
íîïçï  ÍÐÎ×ÒÕÔÛÎ ÐÛÎÓ×Ì ÚÛÛÍ              ìôðððòðð       ìôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ìôðððòðð     ð
íîïçî  ÞË×ÔÜ×ÒÙ ú ÓÑÊ×ÒÙ ÐÛÎÓ×ÌÍ        îîïôìíëòðð     îîïôìíëòðð      ïçôðííòíð     îéðôïëêòîð      ìèôéîïòîðó  ïîî óóóóóóóóóóÿÿ
íîïçì  ØÛßÌ×ÒÙ ÐÛÎÓ×ÌÍ                   îðôðððòðð      îðôðððòðð       ïôèéëòðð       íôéêïòíð      ïêôîíèòéð    ïè ó
íîïçë  ÐÔËÓÞ×ÒÙ ÐÛÎÓ×ÌÍ                  ïíôðððòðð      ïíôðððòðð       ïôëîëòðð       îôêéëòðð      ïðôíîëòðð    îð óó
ÌÑÌßÔæ Ô×ÝÛÒÍÛÍ ßÒÜ ÐÛÎÓ×ÌÍ             íðçôíéðòðð     íðçôíéðòðð      îìôçîíòíð     îèîôçìçòèê      îêôìîðòïì    çï óóóóóóóóó

Ó×ÍÝÛÔÔßÒÛÑËÍ
íêîêð  ÍËÎÝØßÎÙÛ ÎÛÌÛÒÌ×ÑÒ                îôðððòðð       îôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       îôðððòðð     ð
íêîçí  ÍßÝñÉßÝ ÝØßÎÙÛÍ ÝÑÔÔÛÝÌÛÜ              ðòðð           ðòðð       êôðèèòîë       êôðèèòîë       êôðèèòîëó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ Ó×ÍÝÛÔÔßÒÛÑËÍ                      îôðððòðð       îôðððòðð       êôðèèòîë       êôðèèòîë       ìôðèèòîëó  íðì óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

ÌÎßÒÍÚÛÎÍ ú ÒÑÒÎÛÊ ÎÛÝÛ×ÐÌÍ
íçîðí  ÌÎßÒÍÚÛÎ ×Ò ÚÎÑÓ ÙÛÒÛÎßÔ ÚÒÜ     ïíëôðððòðð     ïíëôðððòðð      ïïôîëðòðð      îîôëððòðð     ïïîôëððòðð    ïê ó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÌÎßÒÍÚÛÎÍ ú ÒÑÒÎÛÊ ÎÛÝÛ×ÐÌÍ      ïíëôðððòðð     ïíëôðððòðð      ïïôîëðòðð      îîôëððòðð     ïïîôëððòðð    ïê ó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                          ììêôíéðòðð     ììêôíéðòðð      ìîôîêïòëë     íïïôëíèòïï     ïíìôèíïòèç    êç óóóóóó

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ú ×ÒÍÐÛÝÌ×ÑÒÍ           ììêôíéðòðð     ììêôíéðòðð      ìîôîêïòëë     íïïôëíèòïï     ïíìôèíïòèç    êç óóóóóó

30

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 íñïïñîðîï  ïðæðíæíï                                   Î»ª»²«» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                     ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    ë
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÚÛÞ îèô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ßÜÑÐÌÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îðì    ÛÜß ßÜÓ×Ò×ÍÌÎßÌ×ÑÒ

ðð     ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ
ÌßÈÛÍ

íïðïï  ÛÜß ÝËÎÎÛÒÌ ßÜ ÊßÔÑÎÛÓ           ïéçôðððòðð     ïéçôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     ïéçôðððòðð     ð
íïðïì  ßÎÛß É×ÜÛ ÌßÈ                     éêôëððòðð      éêôëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      éêôëððòðð     ð
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÌßÈÛÍ                            îëëôëððòðð     îëëôëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     îëëôëððòðð     ð

ÝØßÎÙÛÍ ÚÑÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ
íìïïî  ßÜÓ×Ò×ÍÌÎßÌ×ÊÛ ÚÛÛÍ                    ðòðð           ðòðð          íðòðð          íðòðð          íðòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÝØßÎÙÛÍ ÚÑÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ                   ðòðð           ðòðð          íðòðð          íðòðð          íðòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                          îëëôëððòðð     îëëôëððòðð          íðòðð          íðòðð     îëëôìéðòðð     ð

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÛÜß ßÜÓ×Ò×ÍÌÎßÌ×ÑÒ               îëëôëððòðð     îëëôëððòðð          íðòðð          íðòðð     îëëôìéðòðð     ð

31

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 íñïïñîðîï  ïðæðíæíï                                   Î»ª»²«» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                     ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    è
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÚÛÞ îèô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ßÜÑÐÌÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îîê    ÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ

ðð     ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ
íìïïë  ÍßÔÛÍ ó ÒÑÒÌßÈßÞÔÛ                     ðòðð           ðòðð       éôíëðòðð       éôíëðòðð       éôíëðòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
íêîîë  ÒÑÒÜÉÛÔÔ×ÒÙ ÎÛÒÌÍ                      ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      îçôíðèòçç      îçôíðèòççó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                                ðòðð           ðòðð       éôíëðòðð      íêôêëèòçç      íêôêëèòççó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                ðòðð           ðòðð       éôíëðòðð      íêôêëèòçç      íêôêëèòççó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

32

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 íñïïñîðîï  ïðæðíæíï                                   Î»ª»²«» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                     ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    ç
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÚÛÞ îèô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ßÜÑÐÌÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îîè    ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ

ðð     ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ
íêîîë  ÒÑÒÜÉÛÔÔ×ÒÙ ÎÛÒÌÍ                 íïôîððòðð      íïôîððòðð       îôêððòðð       éôèððòðð      îíôìððòðð    îë óó
íçîìé  ÌÎßÒÍÚÛÎ ×ÒóÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÐÎÑÖ ÎÛÊ      îëôðððòðð      îëôðððòðð       îôðèíòíí       ìôïêêòêê      îðôèííòíì    ïê ó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                           ëêôîððòðð      ëêôîððòðð       ìôêèíòíí      ïïôçêêòêê      ììôîííòíì    îï óó

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ                  ëêôîððòðð      ëêôîððòðð       ìôêèíòíí      ïïôçêêòêê      ììôîííòíì    îï óó

33

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 íñïïñîðîï  ïðæðíæíï                                   Î»ª»²«» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                     ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ   ïè
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÚÛÞ îèô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ßÜÑÐÌÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

íéî    ØËÍÛÌ ÐßÎÕ ßÎÛß Ì×Ú øÌê÷

ðð     ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ
íïðïð  ÝËÎÎÛÒÌ ßÜ ÊßÔÑÎÛÓ               ïçîôíððòðð     ïçîôíððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     ïçîôíððòðð     ð
íêîïð  ×ÒÌÛÎÛÍÌ ÑÒ ×ÒÊÛÍÌÓÛÒÌÍ            ïôðððòðð       ïôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôðððòðð     ð
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                          ïçíôíððòðð     ïçíôíððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     ïçíôíððòðð     ð

ÌÑÌßÔæ ØËÍÛÌ ÐßÎÕ ßÎÛß Ì×Ú øÌê÷         ïçíôíððòðð     ïçíôíððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     ïçíôíððòðð     ð

34

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 íñïïñîðîï  ïðæðíæíï                                   Î»ª»²«» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                     ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ   îð
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÚÛÞ îèô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ßÜÑÐÌÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

ìðè    ÛÜß ÎÛÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÚÜ

ðð     ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ
íïðïî  ØÎß ÝËÎÎÛÒÌ ßÜ ÊßÔÑÎÛÓ           ïéëôðððòðð     ïéëôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     ïéëôðððòðð     ð
íïðïì  ßÎÛß É×ÜÛ ÌßÈ                     éëôðððòðð      éëôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      éëôðððòðð     ð
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                          îëðôðððòðð     îëðôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     îëðôðððòðð     ð

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÛÜß ÎÛÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÚÜ     îëðôðððòðð     îëðôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     îëðôðððòðð     ð

35

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 íñïïñîðîï  ïðæðéæðé                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    ï
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÚÛÞ îèô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îðï    ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ú ×ÒÍÐÛÝÌ×ÑÒÍ

ìîìðð  ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ú ×ÒÍÐÛÝÌ×ÑÒÍ
ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ

ïððð   ßÝÝÎËÛÜ ÍßÔßÎ×ÛÍ                       ðòðð           ðòðð         ïééòðð       íôîêéòêé       íôîêéòêéó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ïðïð   ÎÛÙËÔßÎ ÛÓÐÔÑÇÛÛÍ                îêèôîððòðð           ðòðð      ïîôìéèòèí      îðôðìëòðê     îìèôïëìòçì     é
ïðïï   ÐßÎÌóÌ×ÓÛ ÛÓÐÔÑÇÛÛÍ               ííôèððòðð           ðòðð       ïôçèìòèî       ìôçêðòéè      îèôèíçòîî    ïì ó
ïðîð   ÑÊÛÎÌ×ÓÛóÎÛÙËÔßÎ                   ïôëððòðð           ðòðð         ïïçòêë         ïïçòêë       ïôíèðòíë     é
ïîïð   ÐòÛòÎòßò ÝÑÒÌÎ×ÞËÌ×ÑÒ             îðôîððòðð           ðòðð         çëïòèí       ïôëëêòðí      ïèôêìíòçé     é
ïîîð   Úò×òÝòßò ÝÑÒÌÎ×ÞËÌ×ÑÒ             îíôîððòðð           ðòðð       ïôðéçòïé       ïôèêïòêï      îïôííèòíç     è
ïíðð   ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ                         ììôîððòðð           ðòðð       íôëðéòëð       ëôðêçòçé      íçôïíðòðí    ïï ó
ïëïð   ÉÑÎÕÛÎÍ ÝÑÓÐ ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ ÐÎÛÓ        îôíððòðð           ðòðð          éïòðè         ïëîòçê       îôïìéòðì     ê
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ                íçíôìððòðð           ðòðð      îðôíêçòèè      íéôðííòéí     íëêôíêêòîé     ç

ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ
îððð   ÑÚÚ×ÝÛ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                    ïôëððòðð           ðòðð         îïïòðè         îïïòðè       ïôîèèòçî    ïì ó
îðïð   Ó×ÒÑÎ ÛÏË×ÐÓÛÒÌ                      ëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ëððòðð     ð
îðïï   ÝÑÓÐËÌÛÎ ÛÏË×ÐÓÛÒÌ                   ïððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ïððòðð     ð
îðíð   ÐÎ×ÒÌ×ÒÙ ú ÐÎ×ÒÌÛÜ ÚÑÎÓÍ             ïëðòðð           ðòðð          ìðòèð          ìðòèð         ïðçòîð    îé óó
îïéï   ÙÛÒÛÎßÔ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                     ïëðòðð           ðòðð          ïçòðë          ïçòðë         ïíðòçë    ïî ó
îïéë   ÚÑÑÜ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                        ïððòðð           ðòðð          ìêòíè          ìêòíè          ëíòêî    ìê óóóó
îîèð   ÊÛØ×ÝÔÛ ÎÛÐß×Î ßÒÜ ÐßÎÌÍ           ïôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôðððòðð     ð
îîèî   ÙßÍô Ñ×Ôô ÔËÞÎ×ÝßÒÌÍ                 ëëðòðð           ðòðð          íðòêê          êîòïí         ìèéòèé    ïï ó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                           ìôðëðòðð           ðòðð         íìéòçé         íéçòìì       íôêéðòëê     ç

ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ
íðëð   ÛÈÐÛÎÌ ú ÐÎÑÚÛÍÍ×ÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊò        ïôîððòðð           ðòðð         ìêðòðð         ìêðòðð         éìðòðð    íè óóó
íïðë   ÌÎß×Ò×ÒÙ ú ÛÜËÝ ßÝÌ×Ê×Ì×ÛÍ         ïôëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôëððòðð     ð
íîïð   ÌÛÔÛÐØÑÒÛ ú ÌÛÔÛÙÎßÐØ                éððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         éððòðð     ð
íîïï   ÝÛÔÔ ÐØÑÒÛÍ                        ïôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôðððòðð     ð
íîîð   ÐÑÍÌßÙÛ                            ïôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôðððòðð     ð
íîëð   ÑÌØÛÎ ÝÑÓÓËÒ×ÝßÌ×ÑÒÍ                 îéëòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð          ïìòíê         îêðòêì     ë
ííïð   ÔÑÝßÔ ÌÎßÊÛÔ ÛÈÐÛÒÍÛ                 îëðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         îëðòðð     ð
íëðð   ÔÛÙßÔ ÒÑÌ×ÝÛ ÐËÞÔ×ÍØ×ÒÙ              éëðòðð           ðòðð         îíðòêí         îíðòêí         ëïçòíé    íð óóó
íêðð   ÐÎÑÐ ú Ô×ßÞ ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ              ìôðððòðð           ðòðð         íííòíí         êêêòêê       íôíííòíì    ïê ó
ìððð   ÎÛÐß×Î ú Óß×ÒÌò ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ             ëððòðð           ðòðð          ïïòíî          ìîòðê         ìëéòçì     è
ìðìð   ×ÒÚÑÎÓßÌ×ÑÒ ÍÇÍæ×ÒÌÛÎÒßÔ ÍÊÝ      ïðôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      ïðôðððòðð     ð
ìðëð   ÙßÎßÙÛô ÔßÞÑÎ ÞËÎÜò                ïôðððòðð           ðòðð          éçòìð          éçòìð         çîðòêð     é
ìíïð   ÝÎÛÜ×Ì ÝßÎÜ ÚÛÛÍ                   ïôðëðòðð           ðòðð         ïïðòêí         îëðòêè         éççòíî    îí óó
ìííð   ÍËÞÍÝÎ×ÐÌ×ÑÒô ÓÛÓÞÛÎÍØ×Ð           íôéððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       íôéððòðð     ð
ìíèð   ÝÑÓÓ×ÍÍ×ÑÒ ú ÞÑßÎÜÍ                  éëðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         éëðòðð     ð
ìíçð   ÌßÈÛÍ ú Ô×ÝÛÒÍÛÍ                   íôðððòðð           ðòðð       îôêèëòðð       îôêèëòðð         íïëòðð    èç óóóóóóóó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ          íðôêéëòðð           ðòðð       íôçïðòíï       ìôìîèòéç      îêôîìêòîï    ïì ó

ÑÌØÛÎ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ÒÙ ËÍÛÍ
éïðð   ÑÐÛÎò ÌÎßÒÍÚÛÎ ÑËÌ ó ÔßÞÑÎ        îðôðîëòðð           ðòðð       ïôêêèòéë       íôííéòëð      ïêôêèéòëð    ïê ó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ÒÙ ËÍÛÍ              îðôðîëòðð           ðòðð       ïôêêèòéë       íôííéòëð      ïêôêèéòëð    ïê ó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ú ×ÒÍÐÛÝÌ×ÑÒÍ           ììèôïëðòðð           ðòðð      îêôîçêòçï      ìëôïéçòìê     ìðîôçéðòëì    ïð ó

36

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 íñïïñîðîï  ïðæðéæðé                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    î
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÚÛÞ îèô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îðï    ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ú ×ÒÍÐÛÝÌ×ÑÒÍ

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ú ×ÒÍÐÛÝÌ×ÑÒÍ           ììèôïëðòðð           ðòðð      îêôîçêòçï      ìëôïéçòìê     ìðîôçéðòëì    ïð ó

37

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 íñïïñîðîï  ïðæðéæðé                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    í
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÚÛÞ îèô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îðî    ßÒÑÕß ÝÑ ÝÑÓÓ ÜÛÊ ÐÎÑÙÎßÓÍ

ìêíëë  ßÒÑÕß ÝÑ ØÎß ÔÛÊÇ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌÍ
ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ

íðëð   ÛÈÐÛÎÌ ú ÐÎÑÚÛÍÍ×ÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊò            ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôïëêòðð       ïôïëêòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ               ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôïëêòðð       ïôïëêòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ßÒÑÕß ÝÑ ØÎß ÔÛÊÇ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌÍ             ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôïëêòðð       ïôïëêòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

ÌÑÌßÔæ ßÒÑÕß ÝÑ ÝÑÓÓ ÜÛÊ ÐÎÑÙÎßÓÍ             ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôïëêòðð       ïôïëêòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

38

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 íñïïñîðîï  ïðæðéæðé                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    ì
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÚÛÞ îèô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îðì    ÛÜß ßÜÓ×Ò×ÍÌÎßÌ×ÑÒ

ìêíïì  ÛÝÑÒÑÓ×Ý ÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ßËÌØ
ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ

ïððð   ßÝÝÎËÛÜ ÍßÔßÎ×ÛÍ                       ðòðð           ðòðð         ïïéòïè       íôðíëòîè       íôðíëòîèó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ïðïð   ÎÛÙËÔßÎ ÛÓÐÔÑÇÛÛÍ                ïêðôíððòðð           ðòðð      ïïôçðêòéë      îïôîðìòïè     ïíçôðçëòèî    ïí ó
ïîïð   ÐòÛòÎòßò ÝÑÒÌÎ×ÞËÌ×ÑÒ             ïîôðððòðð           ðòðð         èçíòðð       ïôëçðòíð      ïðôìðçòéð    ïí ó
ïîîð   Úò×òÝòßò ÝÑÒÌÎ×ÞËÌ×ÑÒ             ïîôíððòðð           ðòðð         çíèòîé       ïôêéðòéî      ïðôêîçòîè    ïí ó
ïîîë   ÚÔÛÈ ÞÛÒÛÚ×Ì Ú×Ýß                      ðòðð           ðòðð          îðòðç          ìðòïè          ìðòïèó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ïíðð   ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ                         îíôéððòðð           ðòðð         èíêòíé       ïôêìíòðí      îîôðëêòçé     ê
ïëïð   ÉÑÎÕÛÎÍ ÝÑÓÐ ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ ÐÎÛÓ        ïôíððòðð           ðòðð          ëçòïï         ïíéòëí       ïôïêîòìé    ïð ó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ                îðçôêððòðð           ðòðð      ïìôééðòéé      îçôíîïòîî     ïèðôîéèòéè    ïí ó

ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ
îððð   ÑÚÚ×ÝÛ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                    ïôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôðððòðð     ð
îðïð   Ó×ÒÑÎ ÛÏË×ÐÓÛÒÌ                      ëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ëððòðð     ð
îðïï   ÝÑÓÐËÌÛÎ ÛÏË×ÐÓÛÒÌ                 ïôëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôëððòðð     ð
îïéï   ÙÛÒÛÎßÔ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                     ïððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ïððòðð     ð
îïéë   ÚÑÑÜ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                        ïððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ïððòðð     ð
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                           íôîððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       íôîððòðð     ð

ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ
íðëð   ÛÈÐÛÎÌ ú ÐÎÑÚÛÍÍ×ÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊò        êôðððòðð           ðòðð         êêêòðð         êêêòðð       ëôííìòðð    ïï ó
íïðë   ÌÎß×Ò×ÒÙ ú ÛÜËÝ ßÝÌ×Ê×Ì×ÛÍ         ïôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôðððòðð     ð
íîïð   ÌÛÔÛÐØÑÒÛ ú ÌÛÔÛÙÎßÐØ                éððòðð           ðòðð          éïòëí          éïòëí         êîèòìé    ïð ó
íîîð   ÐÑÍÌßÙÛ                              êððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         êððòðð     ð
íîëð   ÑÌØÛÎ ÝÑÓÓËÒ×ÝßÌ×ÑÒÍ                 îëðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð          ïçòïë         îíðòèë     é
ííïð   ÔÑÝßÔ ÌÎßÊÛÔ ÛÈÐÛÒÍÛ                 îððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         îððòðð     ð
íëðð   ÔÛÙßÔ ÒÑÌ×ÝÛ ÐËÞÔ×ÍØ×ÒÙ              ëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ëððòðð     ð
íêðð   ÐÎÑÐ ú Ô×ßÞ ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ              íôîððòðð           ðòðð         îêêòêé         ëííòíì       îôêêêòêê    ïê ó
ìððð   ÎÛÐß×Î ú Óß×ÒÌò ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ               ðòðð           ðòðð          çïòíî         ïîîòðê         ïîîòðêó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ìðìð   ×ÒÚÑÎÓßÌ×ÑÒ ÍÇÍæ×ÒÌÛÎÒßÔ ÍÊÝ       éôëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       éôëððòðð     ð
ìííð   ÍËÞÍÝÎ×ÐÌ×ÑÒô ÓÛÓÞÛÎÍØ×Ð             éëðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         éëðòðð     ð
ìíèð   ÝÑÓÓ×ÍÍ×ÑÒ ú ÞÑßÎÜÍ                ïôïððòðð           ðòðð         ïìðòðð         ïìðòðð         çêðòðð    ïî ó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ          îïôèððòðð           ðòðð       ïôîíëòëî       ïôëëîòðè      îðôîìéòçî     é

ÑÌØÛÎ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ÒÙ ËÍÛÍ
éïðð   ÑÐÛÎò ÌÎßÒÍÚÛÎ ÑËÌ ó ÔßÞÑÎ        îðôðîëòðð           ðòðð       ïôêêèòéë       íôííéòëð      ïêôêèéòëð    ïê ó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ÒÙ ËÍÛÍ              îðôðîëòðð           ðòðð       ïôêêèòéë       íôííéòëð      ïêôêèéòëð    ïê ó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÛÝÑÒÑÓ×Ý ÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ßËÌØ        îëìôêîëòðð           ðòðð      ïéôêéëòðì      íìôîïðòèð     îîðôìïìòîð    ïí ó

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÛÜß ßÜÓ×Ò×ÍÌÎßÌ×ÑÒ               îëìôêîëòðð           ðòðð      ïéôêéëòðì      íìôîïðòèð     îîðôìïìòîð    ïí ó

39

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 íñïïñîðîï  ïðæðéæðé                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    é
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÚÛÞ îèô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îîê    ÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ

ìêíïé  ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ
ÑÌØÛÎ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ÒÙ ËÍÛÍ

éíîð   ÌÎßÒÍÚÛÎ ÑËÌ ÌÑ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ ÎßÓÐ           ðòðð           ðòðð       îôðèíòíí       ìôïêêòêê       ìôïêêòêêó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ÒÙ ËÍÛÍ                   ðòðð           ðòðð       îôðèíòíí       ìôïêêòêê       ìôïêêòêêó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ                       ðòðð           ðòðð       îôðèíòíí       ìôïêêòêê       ìôïêêòêêó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                ðòðð           ðòðð       îôðèíòíí       ìôïêêòêê       ìôïêêòêêó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

40

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 íñïïñîðîï  ïðæðéæðé                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    è
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÚÛÞ îèô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îîè    ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ

ìêíïé  ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ
ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ

íðëð   ÛÈÐÛÎÌ ú ÐÎÑÚÛÍÍ×ÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊò            ðòðð           ðòðð       íôéïèòîð       íôéïèòîð       íôéïèòîðó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
íêðð   ÐÎÑÐ ú Ô×ßÞ ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ              éôíððòðð           ðòðð         êðèòíí       ïôîïêòêê       êôðèíòíì    ïê ó
íèïð   ÛÔÛÝÌÎ×Ý                          ïîôðððòðð           ðòðð       ïôïëèòëì       ïôïëèòëì      ïðôèìïòìê     ç
íèîð   ÉßÌÛÎ                                éëðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           îòìí         éìéòëé     ð
íèëð   ÍÛÉÛÎ                                  ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ïèëòîí         ïèëòîíó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ìððð   ÎÛÐß×Î ú Óß×ÒÌò ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ          íêôïëðòðð           ðòðð       ïôçéëòðð       íôðçëòðð      ííôðëëòðð     è
ìðîð   ÞË×ÔÜ×ÒÙ Óß×ÒÌæÝÑÒÌÎßÝÌ ÍÊÝÍ           ðòðð           ðòðð         ìíîòðð         ìíîòðð         ìíîòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ          ëêôîððòðð           ðòðð       éôèçîòðé       çôèðèòðê      ìêôíçïòçì    ïé ó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ                  ëêôîððòðð           ðòðð       éôèçîòðé       çôèðèòðê      ìêôíçïòçì    ïé ó

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ                  ëêôîððòðð           ðòðð       éôèçîòðé       çôèðèòðê      ìêôíçïòçì    ïé ó

41

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 íñïïñîðîï  ïðæðéæðé                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ   îð
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÚÛÞ îèô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

íéî    ØËÍÛÌ ÐßÎÕ ßÎÛß Ì×Ú øÌê÷

ìéððð  ÞÑÒÜÍ
ÝßÐ×ÌßÔ ÑËÌÔßÇ

êðïð   ÐÎ×ÒÝ×ÐßÔ                        ïíðôðððòðð           ðòðð     ïíðôðððòðð     ïíðôðððòðð           ðòðð   ïðð óóóóóóóóóó
êïïð   ×ÒÌÛÎÛÍÌ                          ëçôèððòðð           ðòðð      íðôìëèòéë      íðôìëèòéë      îçôíìïòîë    ëð óóóóó
êîðð   Ú×ÍÝßÔ ßÙÛÒÌ ÝØßÎÙÛÍ               ïôîððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ìéëòðð         éîëòðð    íç óóó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÝßÐ×ÌßÔ ÑËÌÔßÇ                   ïçïôðððòðð           ðòðð     ïêðôìëèòéë     ïêðôçííòéë      íðôðêêòîë    èì óóóóóóóó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÞÑÒÜÍ                            ïçïôðððòðð           ðòðð     ïêðôìëèòéë     ïêðôçííòéë      íðôðêêòîë    èì óóóóóóóó

ÌÑÌßÔæ ØËÍÛÌ ÐßÎÕ ßÎÛß Ì×Ú øÌê÷         ïçïôðððòðð           ðòðð     ïêðôìëèòéë     ïêðôçííòéë      íðôðêêòîë    èì óóóóóóóó

42

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 íñïïñîðîï  ïðæðéæðé                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ   îí
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÚÛÞ îèô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

ìðè    ÛÜß ÎÛÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÚÜ

ìêíïì  ÛÝÑÒÑÓ×Ý ÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ßËÌØ
íðëð   ÛÈÐÛÎÌ ú ÐÎÑÚÛÍÍ×ÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊò            ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôëððòðð       îôïëðòðð       îôïëðòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÛÝÑÒÑÓ×Ý ÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ßËÌØ              ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôëððòðð       îôïëðòðð       îôïëðòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

ìêìïì  ÝÑÓÓÛÎÝ×ßÔ ÎÛÊ×ÌßÔ×ÆßÌ×ÑÒ
ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ

ïíðð   ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ                              ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð          ïíòððó         ïíòðð  çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ                      ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð          ïíòððó         ïíòðð  çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ
íðëð   ÛÈÐÛÎÌ ú ÐÎÑÚÛÍÍ×ÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊò            ðòðð           ðòðð         ïéëòðð         ïéëòðð         ïéëòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
íèïð   ÛÔÛÝÌÎ×Ý                               ðòðð           ðòðð          ëíòçì          ëíòçì          ëíòçìó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
íèíð   ÙßÍ                                    ðòðð           ðòðð         ïìíòêè         ïìíòêè         ïìíòêèó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ìêðð   ÔÑßÒÍ ú ÙÎßÒÌÍ                    ëðôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      ëðôðððòðð     ð
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ          ëðôðððòðð           ðòðð         íéîòêî         íéîòêî      ìçôêîéòíè     ð

ÝßÐ×ÌßÔ ÑËÌÔßÇ
ëïïð   ÔßÒÜ                             îððôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     îîêôëîíòèë      îêôëîíòèëó  ïïí óóóóóóóóóóÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÝßÐ×ÌßÔ ÑËÌÔßÇ                   îððôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     îîêôëîíòèë      îêôëîíòèëó  ïïí óóóóóóóóóóÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÝÑÓÓÛÎÝ×ßÔ ÎÛÊ×ÌßÔ×ÆßÌ×ÑÒ        îëðôðððòðð           ðòðð         íéîòêî     îîêôèèíòìé      îíôïïêòëí    çð óóóóóóóóó

ëîðïï  ÜÛÓÑ íçèç ÝÛÒÌ ßÊÛ ú ÎßÓÐ
ííïð   ÔÑÝßÔ ÌÎßÊÛÔ ÛÈÐÛÒÍÛ                   ðòðð           ðòðð          îîòðð          îîòðð          îîòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÜÛÓÑ íçèç ÝÛÒÌ ßÊÛ ú ÎßÓÐ              ðòðð           ðòðð          îîòðð          îîòðð          îîòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÛÜß ÎÛÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÚÜ     îëðôðððòðð           ðòðð       ïôèçìòêî     îîçôðëëòìé      îðôçììòëí    çï óóóóóóóóó

43

Item 2.



COLUMBIA HEIGHTS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR THE MONTH ENDING MARCH 31, 2021

CHECK# DATE VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
185000 32521 TPF INDUSTRIES 155.60
184967 32521 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTN 14.36
184903 31821 OFFICE DEPOT 22.99
184726 31121 BAA PRINTING SOLUTIONS I 40.80
184698 30421 PREMIUM WATERS INC 10.40
184698 30421 PREMIUM WATERS INC 2.50
184698 30421 PREMIUM WATERS INC 3.00
184698 30421 PREMIUM WATERS INC 17.40
184698 30421 PREMIUM WATERS INC 21.75
184698 30421 PREMIUM WATERS INC 3.00
184713 31421 BROTHERS TAQUERIA 40.69
184713 31421 KARTA THAI RESTAURANT 46.30
184782 31121 NORTHWEST ASSOC CONSULTN 1,616.60
184885 31821 MARCO, INC 177.46
184660 30421 COMCAST 14.36
184713 31421 SHUBEE 83.55
184713 31421 ICC 95.00
184713 31421 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUS 65.00
184715 31121 AAA AWARDS 20.50
184934 32521 BAA PRINTING SOLUTIONS I 60.84
184908 31821 POPP.COM INC 60.21
184660 30421 COMCAST 19.15
185009 32521 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 1,409.85
184721 31121 ANGSTROM ANALYTICAL INC 650.00
184680 30421 JACON LLC 17,488.00
184764 31121 KENNEDY & GRAVEN 2,652.90
184764 31121 KENNEDY & GRAVEN 114.30
184924 31821 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 27.82
185009 32521 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 46.03
184656 30421 CENTER POINT ENERGY 48.60
184844 31821 CENTER POINT ENERGY 153.05
184727 31121 BARNA GUZY & STEFFEN LTD 29.00
184992 32521 SHORT ELLIOT HENDRICKSON 7,338.00
184668 30421 ECM PUBLISHERS INC 168.75
184751 31121 FINANCE & COMMERCE INC 142.60

44

Item 2.



DESCRIPTION FUND & ACCOUNT
RFND PRMT 3865 LABELLE 201
AIR DUSTER,INK PAD 201
SELF INKING STAMPS 201
BUSHINESS CARDS MHARK 201
013120 WATER 201
0220 COOLER 201
0320 COOLER 201
030320 WATER 201
033120 WATER 201
0420 COOLER 201
PLANNER INTERVIEW LUNCH 201
PLANNER INTERVIEW LUNCH 201
TECH ASST 0121 201
CALL TRCKNG SFTWARE SPPT 201
MONTHLY SERVICE 201
SHOE COVERS,SHIPPING 201
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 201
LICENSE FEES 201
NAME PLATE APANAH,HARK 201
NAME BADGES 201
MONTHLY SERVICE 204
MONTHLY SERVICE 204
MONTHLY SERVICE 228
DEMO SURVEY 960 40TH AVE 408
DEMO 4441 CENTRAL AVE 408
960 40TH LEGAL SERV 408
1002 40TH LEGAL SERV 408
MONTHLY SERVICE 408
MONTHLY SERVICE 408
MONTHLY SERVICE 408
MONTHLY SERVICE 408
CELL TOWER LEASE 408
CELL TOWER 408
AD BID PROJ 2014 021921 408
AD-BID PUBCELLTWR 021921 408

45

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 ìñïíñîðîï  ïðæðíæìï                                   Î»ª»²«» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                     ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    ì
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÓßÎ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ßÜÑÐÌÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îðï    ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ú ×ÒÍÐÛÝÌ×ÑÒÍ

ðð     ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ
Ô×ÝÛÒÍÛÍ ßÒÜ ÐÛÎÓ×ÌÍ

íîïïð  Ô×ÏËÑÎô É×ÒÛ ú ÞÛÛÎ Ô×ÝÛÒÍÛ       ïìôéèëòðð      ïìôéèëòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      ïìôéèëòðð     ð
íîïîî  ÚÑÑÜ ÍÊÝ ÊÛØ×ÝÔÛÍ                    íððòðð         íððòðð           ðòðð         íððòðð           ðòðð   ïðð óóóóóóóóóó
íîïîë  ÓËÔÌ×ÐÔÛ ÜÉÛÔÔ×ÒÙÍ                 êôëððòðð       êôëððòðð         êìðòðð       îôìððòðð       ìôïððòðð    íê óóó
íîïêï  ÝÑÒÌÎßÝÌÑÎ                        ïéôëððòðð      ïéôëððòðð         éîðòðð       íôðìðòðð      ïìôìêðòðð    ïé ó
íîïêè  ÑÌØÛÎ ÐÎÑÚÛÍÍ×ÑÒßÔ ú ÑÝÝËÐ         îôìððòðð       îôìððòðð         íëðòðð         íëðòðð       îôðëðòðð    ïì ó
íîïéè  ÑÌØÛÎ ßÓËÍÛÓÛÒÌ Ô×ÝÛÒÍÛÍ             çëðòðð         çëðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         çëðòðð     ð
íîïèï  ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ßÒÜ ÆÑÒ×ÒÙ ÚÛÛÍ           ëôðððòðð       ëôðððòðð         èêìòëð       îôéêïòèê       îôîíèòïì    ëë óóóóó
íîïèè  ÑÌØÛÎ ÞËÍ×ÒÛÍÍ Ô×ÝÛÒÍÛÍ            íôëððòðð       íôëððòðð           ðòðð          èðòðð       íôìîðòðð     î
íîïçï  ÍÐÎ×ÒÕÔÛÎ ÐÛÎÓ×Ì ÚÛÛÍ              ìôðððòðð       ìôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ìôðððòðð     ð
íîïçî  ÞË×ÔÜ×ÒÙ ú ÓÑÊ×ÒÙ ÐÛÎÓ×ÌÍ        îîïôìíëòðð     îîïôìíëòðð      ïïôèéêòéí     îèîôðíîòçí      êðôëçéòçíó  ïîé óóóóóóóóóóÿÿ
íîïçì  ØÛßÌ×ÒÙ ÐÛÎÓ×ÌÍ                   îðôðððòðð      îðôðððòðð       ïôêèðòðð       ëôììïòíð      ïìôëëèòéð    îé óó
íîïçë  ÐÔËÓÞ×ÒÙ ÐÛÎÓ×ÌÍ                  ïíôðððòðð      ïíôðððòðð       ïôçïëòðð       ìôëçðòðð       èôìïðòðð    íë óóó
ÌÑÌßÔæ Ô×ÝÛÒÍÛÍ ßÒÜ ÐÛÎÓ×ÌÍ             íðçôíéðòðð     íðçôíéðòðð      ïèôðìêòîí     íððôççêòðç       èôíéíòçï    çé óóóóóóóóó

Ó×ÍÝÛÔÔßÒÛÑËÍ
íêîêð  ÍËÎÝØßÎÙÛ ÎÛÌÛÒÌ×ÑÒ                îôðððòðð       îôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       îôðððòðð     ð
íêîçí  ÍßÝñÉßÝ ÝØßÎÙÛÍ ÝÑÔÔÛÝÌÛÜ              ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       êôðèèòîë       êôðèèòîëó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ Ó×ÍÝÛÔÔßÒÛÑËÍ                      îôðððòðð       îôðððòðð           ðòðð       êôðèèòîë       ìôðèèòîëó  íðì óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

ÌÎßÒÍÚÛÎÍ ú ÒÑÒÎÛÊ ÎÛÝÛ×ÐÌÍ
íçîðí  ÌÎßÒÍÚÛÎ ×Ò ÚÎÑÓ ÙÛÒÛÎßÔ ÚÒÜ     ïíëôðððòðð     ïíëôðððòðð      ïïôîëðòðð      ííôéëðòðð     ïðïôîëðòðð    îë óó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÌÎßÒÍÚÛÎÍ ú ÒÑÒÎÛÊ ÎÛÝÛ×ÐÌÍ      ïíëôðððòðð     ïíëôðððòðð      ïïôîëðòðð      ííôéëðòðð     ïðïôîëðòðð    îë óó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                          ììêôíéðòðð     ììêôíéðòðð      îçôîçêòîí     íìðôèíìòíì     ïðëôëíëòêê    éê óóóóóóó

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ú ×ÒÍÐÛÝÌ×ÑÒÍ           ììêôíéðòðð     ììêôíéðòðð      îçôîçêòîí     íìðôèíìòíì     ïðëôëíëòêê    éê óóóóóóó

46

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 ìñïíñîðîï  ïðæðíæìï                                   Î»ª»²«» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                     ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    ë
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÓßÎ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ßÜÑÐÌÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îðì    ÛÜß ßÜÓ×Ò×ÍÌÎßÌ×ÑÒ

ðð     ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ
ÌßÈÛÍ

íïðïï  ÛÜß ÝËÎÎÛÒÌ ßÜ ÊßÔÑÎÛÓ           ïéçôðððòðð     ïéçôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     ïéçôðððòðð     ð
íïðïì  ßÎÛß É×ÜÛ ÌßÈ                     éêôëððòðð      éêôëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      éêôëððòðð     ð
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÌßÈÛÍ                            îëëôëððòðð     îëëôëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     îëëôëððòðð     ð

ÝØßÎÙÛÍ ÚÑÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ
íìïïî  ßÜÓ×Ò×ÍÌÎßÌ×ÊÛ ÚÛÛÍ                    ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð          íðòðð          íðòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÝØßÎÙÛÍ ÚÑÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ                   ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð          íðòðð          íðòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                          îëëôëððòðð     îëëôëððòðð           ðòðð          íðòðð     îëëôìéðòðð     ð

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÛÜß ßÜÓ×Ò×ÍÌÎßÌ×ÑÒ               îëëôëððòðð     îëëôëððòðð           ðòðð          íðòðð     îëëôìéðòðð     ð

47

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 ìñïíñîðîï  ïðæðíæìï                                   Î»ª»²«» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                     ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    è
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÓßÎ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ßÜÑÐÌÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îîê    ÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ

ðð     ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ
íìïïë  ÍßÔÛÍ ó ÒÑÒÌßÈßÞÔÛ                     ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       éôíëðòðð       éôíëðòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
íêîîë  ÒÑÒÜÉÛÔÔ×ÒÙ ÎÛÒÌÍ                      ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      îçôíðèòçç      îçôíðèòççó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                                ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      íêôêëèòçç      íêôêëèòççó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      íêôêëèòçç      íêôêëèòççó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

48

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 ìñïíñîðîï  ïðæðíæìï                                   Î»ª»²«» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                     ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    ç
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÓßÎ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ßÜÑÐÌÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îîè    ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ

ðð     ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ
íêîîë  ÒÑÒÜÉÛÔÔ×ÒÙ ÎÛÒÌÍ                 íïôîððòðð      íïôîððòðð           ðòðð       éôèððòðð      îíôìððòðð    îë óó
íçîìé  ÌÎßÒÍÚÛÎ ×ÒóÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÐÎÑÖ ÎÛÊ      îëôðððòðð      îëôðððòðð       îôðèíòíí       êôîìçòçç      ïèôéëðòðï    îì óó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                           ëêôîððòðð      ëêôîððòðð       îôðèíòíí      ïìôðìçòçç      ìîôïëðòðï    îì óó

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ                  ëêôîððòðð      ëêôîððòðð       îôðèíòíí      ïìôðìçòçç      ìîôïëðòðï    îì óó

49

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 ìñïíñîðîï  ïðæðíæìï                                   Î»ª»²«» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                     ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ   ïè
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÓßÎ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ßÜÑÐÌÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

íéî    ØËÍÛÌ ÐßÎÕ ßÎÛß Ì×Ú øÌê÷

ðð     ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ
íïðïð  ÝËÎÎÛÒÌ ßÜ ÊßÔÑÎÛÓ               ïçîôíððòðð     ïçîôíððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     ïçîôíððòðð     ð
íêîïð  ×ÒÌÛÎÛÍÌ ÑÒ ×ÒÊÛÍÌÓÛÒÌÍ            ïôðððòðð       ïôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôðððòðð     ð
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                          ïçíôíððòðð     ïçíôíððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     ïçíôíððòðð     ð

ÌÑÌßÔæ ØËÍÛÌ ÐßÎÕ ßÎÛß Ì×Ú øÌê÷         ïçíôíððòðð     ïçíôíððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     ïçíôíððòðð     ð

50

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 ìñïíñîðîï  ïðæðíæìï                                   Î»ª»²«» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                     ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ   îð
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÓßÎ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ßÜÑÐÌÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

ìðè    ÛÜß ÎÛÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÚÜ

ðð     ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ
íïðïî  ØÎß ÝËÎÎÛÒÌ ßÜ ÊßÔÑÎÛÓ           ïéëôðððòðð     ïéëôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     ïéëôðððòðð     ð
íïðïì  ßÎÛß É×ÜÛ ÌßÈ                     éëôðððòðð      éëôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      éëôðððòðð     ð
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                          îëðôðððòðð     îëðôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     îëðôðððòðð     ð

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÛÜß ÎÛÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÚÜ     îëðôðððòðð     îëðôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     îëðôðððòðð     ð

51

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 ìñïíñîðîï  ïðæðëæìé                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    ï
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÓßÎ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îðï    ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ú ×ÒÍÐÛÝÌ×ÑÒÍ

ìîìðð  ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ú ×ÒÍÐÛÝÌ×ÑÒÍ
ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ

ïððð   ßÝÝÎËÛÜ ÍßÔßÎ×ÛÍ                       ðòðð           ðòðð       ìôëìîòîê       éôèðçòçí       éôèðçòçíó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ïðïð   ÎÛÙËÔßÎ ÛÓÐÔÑÇÛÛÍ                îêèôîððòðð           ðòðð      ïêôííçòîè      íêôíèìòíì     îíïôèïëòêê    ïí ó
ïðïï   ÐßÎÌóÌ×ÓÛ ÛÓÐÔÑÇÛÛÍ               ííôèððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ìôçêðòéè      îèôèíçòîî    ïì ó
ïðîð   ÑÊÛÎÌ×ÓÛóÎÛÙËÔßÎ                   ïôëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ïïçòêë       ïôíèðòíë     é
ïîïð   ÐòÛòÎòßò ÝÑÒÌÎ×ÞËÌ×ÑÒ             îðôîððòðð           ðòðð       ïôîïðòìì       îôéêêòìé      ïéôìííòëí    ïí ó
ïîîð   Úò×òÝòßò ÝÑÒÌÎ×ÞËÌ×ÑÒ             îíôîððòðð           ðòðð       ïôîéêòêé       íôïíèòîè      îðôðêïòéî    ïí ó
ïíðð   ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ                         ììôîððòðð           ðòðð       íôìéíòçé       èôëìíòçì      íëôêëêòðê    ïç ó
ïëïð   ÉÑÎÕÛÎÍ ÝÑÓÐ ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ ÐÎÛÓ        îôíððòðð           ðòðð          êìòíð         îïéòîê       îôðèîòéì     ç
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ                íçíôìððòðð           ðòðð      îêôçðêòçî      êíôçìðòêë     íîçôìëçòíë    ïê ó

ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ
îððð   ÑÚÚ×ÝÛ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                    ïôëððòðð           ðòðð          íéòíë         îìèòìí       ïôîëïòëé    ïê ó
îðïð   Ó×ÒÑÎ ÛÏË×ÐÓÛÒÌ                      ëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ëððòðð     ð
îðïï   ÝÑÓÐËÌÛÎ ÛÏË×ÐÓÛÒÌ                   ïððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ïððòðð     ð
îðíð   ÐÎ×ÒÌ×ÒÙ ú ÐÎ×ÒÌÛÜ ÚÑÎÓÍ             ïëðòðð           ðòðð          ìðòèð          èïòêð          êèòìð    ëì óóóóó
îïéï   ÙÛÒÛÎßÔ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                     ïëðòðð           ðòðð          ëèòðë          ééòïð          éîòçð    ëï óóóóó
îïéë   ÚÑÑÜ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                        ïððòðð           ðòðð          èêòçç         ïííòíé          ííòíéó  ïíí óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿ
îîèð   ÊÛØ×ÝÔÛ ÎÛÐß×Î ßÒÜ ÐßÎÌÍ           ïôðððòðð           ðòðð          ïðòçî          ïðòçî         çèçòðè     ï
îîèî   ÙßÍô Ñ×Ôô ÔËÞÎ×ÝßÒÌÍ                 ëëðòðð           ðòðð          íðòéï          çîòèì         ìëéòïê    ïê ó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                           ìôðëðòðð           ðòðð         îêìòèî         êììòîê       íôìðëòéì    ïë ó

ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ
íðëð   ÛÈÐÛÎÌ ú ÐÎÑÚÛÍÍ×ÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊò        ïôîððòðð           ðòðð       ïôêïêòêð       îôðéêòêð         èéêòêðó  ïéí óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
íïðë   ÌÎß×Ò×ÒÙ ú ÛÜËÝ ßÝÌ×Ê×Ì×ÛÍ         ïôëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôëððòðð     ð
íîïð   ÌÛÔÛÐØÑÒÛ ú ÌÛÔÛÙÎßÐØ                éððòðð           ðòðð         ïééòìê         ïééòìê         ëîîòëì    îë óó
íîïï   ÝÛÔÔ ÐØÑÒÛÍ                        ïôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôðððòðð     ð
íîîð   ÐÑÍÌßÙÛ                            ïôðððòðð           ðòðð         íðçòðì         íðçòðì         êçðòçê    íð óóó
íîëð   ÑÌØÛÎ ÝÑÓÓËÒ×ÝßÌ×ÑÒÍ                 îéëòðð           ðòðð          ïìòíê          îèòéî         îìêòîè    ïð ó
ííïð   ÔÑÝßÔ ÌÎßÊÛÔ ÛÈÐÛÒÍÛ                 îëðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         îëðòðð     ð
íëðð   ÔÛÙßÔ ÒÑÌ×ÝÛ ÐËÞÔ×ÍØ×ÒÙ              éëðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         îíðòêí         ëïçòíé    íð óóó
íêðð   ÐÎÑÐ ú Ô×ßÞ ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ              ìôðððòðð           ðòðð         íííòíí         çççòçç       íôðððòðï    îì óó
ìððð   ÎÛÐß×Î ú Óß×ÒÌò ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ             ëððòðð           ðòðð          îçòèî          éïòèè         ìîèòïî    ïì ó
ìðìð   ×ÒÚÑÎÓßÌ×ÑÒ ÍÇÍæ×ÒÌÛÎÒßÔ ÍÊÝ      ïðôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      ïðôðððòðð     ð
ìðëð   ÙßÎßÙÛô ÔßÞÑÎ ÞËÎÜò                ïôðððòðð           ðòðð          çéòçð         ïééòíð         èîîòéð    ïé ó
ìíðð   Ó×ÍÝò ÝØßÎÙÛÍ                          ðòðð           ðòðð          èíòëë          èíòëë          èíòëëó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ìíïð   ÝÎÛÜ×Ì ÝßÎÜ ÚÛÛÍ                   ïôðëðòðð           ðòðð         ïëëòìð         ìðêòðè         êìíòçî    íè óóó
ìííð   ÍËÞÍÝÎ×ÐÌ×ÑÒô ÓÛÓÞÛÎÍØ×Ð           íôéððòðð           ðòðð         ïêðòðð         ïêðòðð       íôëìðòðð     ì
ìíèð   ÝÑÓÓ×ÍÍ×ÑÒ ú ÞÑßÎÜÍ                  éëðòðð           ðòðð          èïòíì          èïòíì         êêèòêê    ïð ó
ìíçð   ÌßÈÛÍ ú Ô×ÝÛÒÍÛÍ                   íôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       îôêèëòðð         íïëòðð    èç óóóóóóóó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ          íðôêéëòðð           ðòðð       íôðëèòèð       éôìèéòëç      îíôïèéòìï    îì óó

ÑÌØÛÎ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ÒÙ ËÍÛÍ
éïðð   ÑÐÛÎò ÌÎßÒÍÚÛÎ ÑËÌ ó ÔßÞÑÎ        îðôðîëòðð           ðòðð       ïôêêèòéë       ëôððêòîë      ïëôðïèòéë    îë óó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ÒÙ ËÍÛÍ              îðôðîëòðð           ðòðð       ïôêêèòéë       ëôððêòîë      ïëôðïèòéë    îë óó

52

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 ìñïíñîðîï  ïðæðëæìé                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    î
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÓßÎ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îðï    ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ú ×ÒÍÐÛÝÌ×ÑÒÍ

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ú ×ÒÍÐÛÝÌ×ÑÒÍ           ììèôïëðòðð           ðòðð      íïôèççòîç      ééôðéèòéë     íéïôðéïòîë    ïé ó

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÐÔßÒÒ×ÒÙ ú ×ÒÍÐÛÝÌ×ÑÒÍ           ììèôïëðòðð           ðòðð      íïôèççòîç      ééôðéèòéë     íéïôðéïòîë    ïé ó

53

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 ìñïíñîðîï  ïðæðëæìé                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    í
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÓßÎ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îðî    ßÒÑÕß ÝÑ ÝÑÓÓ ÜÛÊ ÐÎÑÙÎßÓÍ

ìêíëë  ßÒÑÕß ÝÑ ØÎß ÔÛÊÇ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌÍ
ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ

íðëð   ÛÈÐÛÎÌ ú ÐÎÑÚÛÍÍ×ÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊò            ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôïëêòðð       ïôïëêòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ               ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôïëêòðð       ïôïëêòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ßÒÑÕß ÝÑ ØÎß ÔÛÊÇ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌÍ             ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôïëêòðð       ïôïëêòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

ÌÑÌßÔæ ßÒÑÕß ÝÑ ÝÑÓÓ ÜÛÊ ÐÎÑÙÎßÓÍ             ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôïëêòðð       ïôïëêòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

54

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 ìñïíñîðîï  ïðæðëæìé                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    ì
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÓßÎ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îðì    ÛÜß ßÜÓ×Ò×ÍÌÎßÌ×ÑÒ

ìêíïì  ÛÝÑÒÑÓ×Ý ÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ßËÌØ
ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ

ïððð   ßÝÝÎËÛÜ ÍßÔßÎ×ÛÍ                       ðòðð           ðòðð       îôðèçòêî       ëôïîìòçð       ëôïîìòçðó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ïðïð   ÎÛÙËÔßÎ ÛÓÐÔÑÇÛÛÍ                ïêðôíððòðð           ðòðð      ïîôðîçòîê      ííôîííòìì     ïîéôðêêòëê    îð óó
ïîïð   ÐòÛòÎòßò ÝÑÒÌÎ×ÞËÌ×ÑÒ             ïîôðððòðð           ðòðð         èééòðí       îôìêéòíí       çôëíîòêé    îð óó
ïîîð   Úò×òÝòßò ÝÑÒÌÎ×ÞËÌ×ÑÒ             ïîôíððòðð           ðòðð       ïôéïçòçç       íôíçðòéï       èôçðçòîç    îé óó
ïîîë   ÚÔÛÈ ÞÛÒÛÚ×Ì Ú×Ýß                      ðòðð           ðòðð          îðòðç          êðòîé          êðòîéó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ïíðð   ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ                         îíôéððòðð           ðòðð      ïðôçìîòèé      ïîôëèëòçð      ïïôïïìòïð    ëí óóóóó
ïëïð   ÉÑÎÕÛÎÍ ÝÑÓÐ ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ ÐÎÛÓ        ïôíððòðð           ðòðð         ïðéòîð         îììòéí       ïôðëëòîé    ïè ó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ                îðçôêððòðð           ðòðð      îéôéèêòðê      ëéôïðéòîè     ïëîôìçîòéî    îé óó

ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ
îððð   ÑÚÚ×ÝÛ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                    ïôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôðððòðð     ð
îðïð   Ó×ÒÑÎ ÛÏË×ÐÓÛÒÌ                      ëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ëððòðð     ð
îðïï   ÝÑÓÐËÌÛÎ ÛÏË×ÐÓÛÒÌ                 ïôëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôëððòðð     ð
îïéï   ÙÛÒÛÎßÔ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                     ïððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ïððòðð     ð
îïéë   ÚÑÑÜ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                        ïððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ïððòðð     ð
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÍËÐÐÔ×ÛÍ                           íôîððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       íôîððòðð     ð

ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ
íðëð   ÛÈÐÛÎÌ ú ÐÎÑÚÛÍÍ×ÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊò        êôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         êêêòðð       ëôííìòðð    ïï ó
íïðë   ÌÎß×Ò×ÒÙ ú ÛÜËÝ ßÝÌ×Ê×Ì×ÛÍ         ïôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôðððòðð     ð
íîïð   ÌÛÔÛÐØÑÒÛ ú ÌÛÔÛÙÎßÐØ                éððòðð           ðòðð          êðòîï         ïíïòéì         ëêèòîê    ïè ó
íîîð   ÐÑÍÌßÙÛ                              êððòðð           ðòðð         ïíçòîí         ïíçòîí         ìêðòéé    îí óó
íîëð   ÑÌØÛÎ ÝÑÓÓËÒ×ÝßÌ×ÑÒÍ                 îëðòðð           ðòðð          ïçòïë          íèòíð         îïïòéð    ïë ó
ííïð   ÔÑÝßÔ ÌÎßÊÛÔ ÛÈÐÛÒÍÛ                 îððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         îððòðð     ð
íëðð   ÔÛÙßÔ ÒÑÌ×ÝÛ ÐËÞÔ×ÍØ×ÒÙ              ëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ëððòðð     ð
íêðð   ÐÎÑÐ ú Ô×ßÞ ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ              íôîððòðð           ðòðð         îêêòêé         èððòðï       îôíççòçç    îë óó
ìððð   ÎÛÐß×Î ú Óß×ÒÌò ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ               ðòðð           ðòðð          îçòèî         ïëïòèè         ïëïòèèó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ìðìð   ×ÒÚÑÎÓßÌ×ÑÒ ÍÇÍæ×ÒÌÛÎÒßÔ ÍÊÝ       éôëððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       éôëððòðð     ð
ìííð   ÍËÞÍÝÎ×ÐÌ×ÑÒô ÓÛÓÞÛÎÍØ×Ð             éëðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         éëðòðð     ð
ìíèð   ÝÑÓÓ×ÍÍ×ÑÒ ú ÞÑßÎÜÍ                ïôïððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ïìðòðð         çêðòðð    ïî ó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ          îïôèððòðð           ðòðð         ëïëòðè       îôðêéòïê      ïçôéíîòèì     ç

ÑÌØÛÎ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ÒÙ ËÍÛÍ
éïðð   ÑÐÛÎò ÌÎßÒÍÚÛÎ ÑËÌ ó ÔßÞÑÎ        îðôðîëòðð           ðòðð       ïôêêèòéë       ëôððêòîë      ïëôðïèòéë    îë óó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ÒÙ ËÍÛÍ              îðôðîëòðð           ðòðð       ïôêêèòéë       ëôððêòîë      ïëôðïèòéë    îë óó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÛÝÑÒÑÓ×Ý ÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ßËÌØ        îëìôêîëòðð           ðòðð      îçôçêçòèç      êìôïèðòêç     ïçðôìììòíï    îë óó

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÛÜß ßÜÓ×Ò×ÍÌÎßÌ×ÑÒ               îëìôêîëòðð           ðòðð      îçôçêçòèç      êìôïèðòêç     ïçðôìììòíï    îë óó

55

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 ìñïíñîðîï  ïðæðëæìé                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    é
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÓßÎ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îîê    ÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ

ìêíïé  ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ
ÑÌØÛÎ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ÒÙ ËÍÛÍ

éíîð   ÌÎßÒÍÚÛÎ ÑËÌ ÌÑ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ ÎßÓÐ           ðòðð           ðòðð       îôðèíòíí       êôîìçòçç       êôîìçòççó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ÒÙ ËÍÛÍ                   ðòðð           ðòðð       îôðèíòíí       êôîìçòçç       êôîìçòççó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ                       ðòðð           ðòðð       îôðèíòíí       êôîìçòçç       êôîìçòççó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

ëîðïí  ÛßÞ ÌÎÛÛ ÓßÒßÙÛÓÛÒÌ
ïðïð   ÎÛÙËÔßÎ ÛÓÐÔÑÇÛÛÍ                      ðòðð           ðòðð         èëìòçì         èëìòçì         èëìòçìó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ïîïð   ÐòÛòÎòßò ÝÑÒÌÎ×ÞËÌ×ÑÒ                  ðòðð           ðòðð          êìòïî          êìòïî          êìòïîó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ïîîð   Úò×òÝòßò ÝÑÒÌÎ×ÞËÌ×ÑÒ                  ðòðð           ðòðð          êïòêé          êïòêé          êïòêéó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ïíðð   ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ                              ðòðð           ðòðð         îïèòëè         îïèòëè         îïèòëèó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ïëïð   ÉÑÎÕÛÎÍ ÝÑÓÐ ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ ÐÎÛÓ            ðòðð           ðòðð          ïèòïî          ïèòïî          ïèòïîó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÛßÞ ÌÎÛÛ ÓßÒßÙÛÓÛÒÌ                    ðòðð           ðòðð       ïôîïéòìí       ïôîïéòìí       ïôîïéòìíó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÎÛÊÛÒËÛ                ðòðð           ðòðð       íôíððòéê       éôìêéòìî       éôìêéòìîó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

56

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 ìñïíñîðîï  ïðæðëæìé                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ    è
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÓßÎ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

îîè    ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ

ìêíïé  ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ
ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ

íðëð   ÛÈÐÛÎÌ ú ÐÎÑÚÛÍÍ×ÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊò            ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       íôéïèòîð       íôéïèòîðó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
íêðð   ÐÎÑÐ ú Ô×ßÞ ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ              éôíððòðð           ðòðð         êðèòíí       ïôèîìòçç       ëôìéëòðï    îì óó
íèïð   ÛÔÛÝÌÎ×Ý                          ïîôðððòðð           ðòðð       ïôìðçòèë       îôëêèòíç       çôìíïòêï    îï óó
íèîð   ÉßÌÛÎ                                éëðòðð           ðòðð          íëòèè          íèòíï         éïïòêç     ë
íèëð   ÍÛÉÛÎ                                  ðòðð           ðòðð         ïéîòéì         íëéòçé         íëéòçéó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ìððð   ÎÛÐß×Î ú Óß×ÒÌò ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ          íêôïëðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð       íôðçëòðð      ííôðëëòðð     è
ìðîð   ÞË×ÔÜ×ÒÙ Óß×ÒÌæÝÑÒÌÎßÝÌ ÍÊÝÍ           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ìíîòðð         ìíîòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ          ëêôîððòðð           ðòðð       îôîîêòèð      ïîôðíìòèê      ììôïêëòïì    îï óó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ                  ëêôîððòðð           ðòðð       îôîîêòèð      ïîôðíìòèê      ììôïêëòïì    îï óó

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÜÑÉÒÌÑÉÒ ÐßÎÕ×ÒÙ                  ëêôîððòðð           ðòðð       îôîîêòèð      ïîôðíìòèê      ììôïêëòïì    îï óó

57

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 ìñïíñîðîï  ïðæðëæìé                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ   îð
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÓßÎ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

íéî    ØËÍÛÌ ÐßÎÕ ßÎÛß Ì×Ú øÌê÷

ìéððð  ÞÑÒÜÍ
ÝßÐ×ÌßÔ ÑËÌÔßÇ

êðïð   ÐÎ×ÒÝ×ÐßÔ                        ïíðôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     ïíðôðððòðð           ðòðð   ïðð óóóóóóóóóó
êïïð   ×ÒÌÛÎÛÍÌ                          ëçôèððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      íðôìëèòéë      îçôíìïòîë    ëð óóóóó
êîðð   Ú×ÍÝßÔ ßÙÛÒÌ ÝØßÎÙÛÍ               ïôîððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð         ìéëòðð         éîëòðð    íç óóó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÝßÐ×ÌßÔ ÑËÌÔßÇ                   ïçïôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     ïêðôçííòéë      íðôðêêòîë    èì óóóóóóóó
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÞÑÒÜÍ                            ïçïôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     ïêðôçííòéë      íðôðêêòîë    èì óóóóóóóó

ÌÑÌßÔæ ØËÍÛÌ ÐßÎÕ ßÎÛß Ì×Ú øÌê÷         ïçïôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     ïêðôçííòéë      íðôðêêòîë    èì óóóóóóóó

58

Item 2.



ßÝÍ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÇÍÌÛÓ                                                                                        Ý×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝÑÔËÓÞ×ß ØÛ×ÙØÌÍ
 ìñïíñîðîï  ïðæðëæìé                                 Û¨°»²¼·¬«®» Ù«·¼»´·²»                                   ÙÔëîðÎóÊðèòïë ÐßÙÛ   îî
ÔÛÊÛÔ ÑÚ ÜÛÌß×Ô ïòð ÌØÎË íòð         ÚÑÎ ÌØÛ ÐÛÎ×ÑÜøÍ÷  ÖßÒ ðïô îðîï  ÌØÎÑËÙØ  ÓßÎ íïô îðîï

ßÒÒËßÔ                ßÝÌ ÓÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ ßÝÌ ÇÌÜ ÐÑÍÌÛÜ   ÎÛÓß×Ò×ÒÙ
ÎÛÊ×ÍÛÜ ÞËÜÙÛÌ   ÛÒÝËÓÞÛÎÛÜ   ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ ßÒÜ ×Ò ÐÎÑÝÛÍÍ    ÞßÔßÒÝÛ      ÐÝÌ

óóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó óóóóóóóóóóóóóó  óóó

ìðè    ÛÜß ÎÛÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÚÜ

ìêíïì  ÛÝÑÒÑÓ×Ý ÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ßËÌØ
íðëð   ÛÈÐÛÎÌ ú ÐÎÑÚÛÍÍ×ÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊò            ðòðð           ðòðð         êëðòðð       îôèððòðð       îôèððòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÛÝÑÒÑÓ×Ý ÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ßËÌØ              ðòðð           ðòðð         êëðòðð       îôèððòðð       îôèððòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

ìêìïì  ÝÑÓÓÛÎÝ×ßÔ ÎÛÊ×ÌßÔ×ÆßÌ×ÑÒ
ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ

ïíðð   ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ                              ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð          ïíòððó         ïíòðð  çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ                      ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð          ïíòððó         ïíòðð  çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ
íðëð   ÛÈÐÛÎÌ ú ÐÎÑÚÛÍÍ×ÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊò            ðòðð           ðòðð      îðôîëëòîð      îðôìíðòîð      îðôìíðòîðó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
íèïð   ÛÔÛÝÌÎ×Ý                               ðòðð           ðòðð          éíòèë         ïîéòéç         ïîéòéçó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
íèíð   ÙßÍ                                    ðòðð           ðòðð         îðïòêë         íìëòíí         íìëòííó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ìêðð   ÔÑßÒÍ ú ÙÎßÒÌÍ                    ëðôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð      ëðôðððòðð     ð
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÑÌØÛÎ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ ú ÝØßÎÙÛÍ          ëðôðððòðð           ðòðð      îðôëíðòéð      îðôçðíòíî      îçôðçêòêè    ìï óóóó

ÝßÐ×ÌßÔ ÑËÌÔßÇ
ëïïð   ÔßÒÜ                             îððôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     îîêôëîíòèë      îêôëîíòèëó  ïïí óóóóóóóóóóÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÝßÐ×ÌßÔ ÑËÌÔßÇ                   îððôðððòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð     îîêôëîíòèë      îêôëîíòèëó  ïïí óóóóóóóóóóÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÝÑÓÓÛÎÝ×ßÔ ÎÛÊ×ÌßÔ×ÆßÌ×ÑÒ        îëðôðððòðð           ðòðð      îðôëíðòéð     îìéôìïìòïé       îôëèëòèí    çè óóóóóóóóó

ìêìïê  íçèç ÝÛÒÌÎßÔ ßÊÛ
íðëð   ÛÈÐÛÎÌ ú ÐÎÑÚÛÍÍ×ÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊò            ðòðð           ðòðð          îçòðð          îçòðð          îçòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ íçèç ÝÛÒÌÎßÔ ßÊÛ                       ðòðð           ðòðð          îçòðð          îçòðð          îçòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

ëîðïï  ÜÛÓÑ íçèç ÝÛÒÌ ßÊÛ ú ÎßÓÐ
ííïð   ÔÑÝßÔ ÌÎßÊÛÔ ÛÈÐÛÒÍÛ                   ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð          îîòðð          îîòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÜÛÓÑ íçèç ÝÛÒÌ ßÊÛ ú ÎßÓÐ              ðòðð           ðòðð           ðòðð          îîòðð          îîòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

ëîðïì  ÝÛÔÔËÔßÎ ÌÑÉÛÎ íçíç ÝÛÒÌ ßÊ
íðëð   ÛÈÐÛÎÌ ú ÐÎÑÚÛÍÍ×ÑÒßÔ ÍÛÎÊò            ðòðð           ðòðð       éôííèòðð       éôííèòðð       éôííèòððó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
íëðð   ÔÛÙßÔ ÒÑÌ×ÝÛ ÐËÞÔ×ÍØ×ÒÙ                ðòðð           ðòðð         íïïòíë         íïïòíë         íïïòíëó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ
ÌÑÌßÔæ ÝÛÔÔËÔßÎ ÌÑÉÛÎ íçíç ÝÛÒÌ ßÊ            ðòðð           ðòðð       éôêìçòíë       éôêìçòíë       éôêìçòíëó çççç óóóóóóóóóóÿÿÿÿ

ÌÑÌßÔæ ÛÜß ÎÛÜÛÊÛÔÑÐÓÛÒÌ ÐÎÑÖÛÝÌ ÚÜ     îëðôðððòðð           ðòðð      îèôèëçòðë     îëéôçïìòëî       éôçïìòëîó  ïðí óóóóóóóóóó

59

Item 2.



Resolution 2021-05 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-05
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF COLUMBIA HEIGHTS, MINNESOTA, 
APPROVING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE MONTHS OF JANUARY, FEBRUARY, AND MARCH 2021, 
AND THE PAYMENT OF THE BILLS FOR THE MONTHS OF JANUARY, FEBRUARY, AND MARCH 2021.  
 

WHEREAS, the Columbia Heights Economic Development Authority (the “EDA”) is required by Minnesota 
Statutes Section 469.096, Subd. 9, to prepare a detailed financial statement which shows all receipts and 
disbursements, their nature, the money on hand, the purposes to which the money on hand is to be applied, 
the EDA's credits and assets and its outstanding liabilities; and  

 

WHEREAS, said Statute also requires the EDA to examine the statement and treasurer's vouchers or bills and if 
correct, to approve them by resolution and enter the resolution in its records; and 

 

WHEREAS, the financial statements for the months of January, February, and March 2021 have been reviewed 
by the EDA Commission; and  
 

WHEREAS, the EDA has examined the financial statements and finds them to be acceptable as to both form 
and accuracy; and  

 

WHEREAS, the EDA Commission has other means to verify the intent of Section 469.096, Subd. 9, including 
but not limited to Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports, Annual City approved Budgets, Audits and similar 
documentation; and  
 

WHEREAS, financials statements are held by the City’s Finance Department in a method outlined by the State 
of Minnesota’s Records Retention Schedule, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Columbia Heights Economic 
Development Authority that it has examined the referenced financial statements including the check history, 
and they are found to be correct, as to form and content; and   

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the financial statements are acknowledged and received and the check history as 
presented in writing is approved for payment out of proper funds; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED this resolution is made a part of the permanent records of the Columbia Heights 
Economic Development Authority.  

 

ORDER OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

 

Passed this 3rd day of May, 2021 
 
Offered by:  
Seconded by:  
Roll Call:  
               
       President 
Attest: 
        
Assistant Secretary 
 

 
60

Item 2.



 

 

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

AGENDA SECTION BUSINESS ITEMS 

MEETING DATE 5-3-2021  

 

ITEM: 960 40th Ave NE, Hazardous Material Abatement Contract 

DEPARTMENT: Community Development BY/DATE: Alicia Apanah – 4-28-2021 

 
BACKGROUND: 
This memo is in regards to approving bids for the removal of hazardous material and household items from 
960 40th Ave NE. In December of 2020 the EDA purchased the property located at 960 40th Ave NE. It was the 
ultimate goal of the EDA to demolish the blighted single family residential house on the property, and prepare 
the site for redevelopment.  
 
In order to keep the price of demolition down, Community Development staff saw it necessary to bid out the 
removal of household items and hazardous materials separate from the demolition. The scope of work 
submitted in the bid request included the removal of asbestos containing materials, appliances, and 
accessories containing hazardous materials, alongside with the removal of household items. In response to the 
request for bids, the EDA received three quotes. The quote submitted by Bergo Environmental Inc. was 
determined to be the low qualified bid for the abatement work at $5,212.00. Bergo Environmental Inc. shall 
furnish the services and necessary equipment to complete all work specified in the scope of work. All work will 
be performed in accordance with OSHA regulations, Minnesota Department of Health Asbestos Abatement 
Rules, and other applicable Federal and State regulations. Bergo Environmental Inc. shall insure proper clean 
up, transport, and disposal of hazardous and asbestos containing materials and household items. 
 

Bid Spreadsheet: 
 

Company Total 

Bergo Environmental 
Inc. 

$ 5,212.00 

Hummingbird 
Environmental, LLC. 

$9,150.00 

Asbestos Abatement 
Associates 

$ 10,660.00 

 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION(S): 

MOTION: Move to accept the low bid of by Bergo Environmental Inc., for the removal of all hazardous 
materials and household items located at 960 40th Ave NE; and furthermore, to authorize the President and 
Executive Director to enter into an agreement for the same. 

 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. Draft Contract 
2. Request for Proposals, Asbestos Report, and Pictures 
3. Hummingbird Environmental, LLC Bid 

61

Item 3.



 Page 2 
 

 
4. Bergo Environmental Inc. Bid 
5. Asbestos Abatement Associates Bid 

 
 

62

Item 3.



 

 1 

 EDA IN AND FOR THE CITY OF COLUMBIA HEIGHTS CONTRACT FOR 

REMOVAL OF HOUSEHOLD ITEMS, ASBESTOS, AND OTHER HAZARDOUS 

MATERIALS FROM 960 40th AVE NE, COLUMBIA HEIGHTS 

 

 

For valuable consideration as set forth below, this Contract dated the __ day of  May, 

2021, is made and entered into between the Economic Development Authority in and for the City 

of Columbia Heights, a public body corporate and political created pursuant to the laws of the 

State of Minnesota ("EDA") and Bergo Environmental Inc. a Minnesota Limited Liability 

Company ("Contractor"). 

 

1. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

Contractor hereby promises and agrees to perform and comply with all the provisions of 

this Contract and the Proposal dated February 15, 2021, prepared by Contractor attached hereto 

as Exhibit A for the removal of household items, asbestos-containing materials, and removal of 

other hazardous materials in preparation for demolition of the residential property located at 960 

40th Ave NE, Columbia Heights, Minnesota (“Property”). The survey prepared by Angstrom 

Analytical, Inc. dated February 15, 2021 (“Survey”) identifies certain hazardous materials that 

shall be removed by Contractor from the Property and is attached hereto as Exhibit B.  The 

Contract, Proposal and Survey shall comprise the total agreement of the parties hereto.  No oral 

order, objection, or claim by any party to the other shall affect or modify any of the terms or 

obligations contained in this Contract. 

 

2. THE WORK 
 

The work to be performed by Contractor under this Contract (hereinafter the "Work"), is 

defined in the Proposal as removal of household items, asbestos-containing materials, and 

removal of hazardous and solid waste materials identified on the Survey, excluding the fuel 

tanks, in preparation for demolition of the residence located on the Property.  As part of the 

Work, Contractor agrees to remove all excess material from the Property. 

 

3. CONTRACT PRICE 
 

The EDA agrees to pay Contractor the sum of $5,212.00 in exchange for Contractor 

furnishing labor and materials for the Work at the Property, payable within 30 days of 

Contractor’s completion of the Work. 

 

Contractor may start work on this project upon its execution of this Contract. 

 

 

 

 

4. COMPLETION DATE/LIQUIDATED DAMAGES 
 

63

Item 3.



 

 2 

Contractor shall complete all Work on or before June 30th, 2021. ("Completion Date").  

Due to the difficulty in ascertaining and establishing the actual damages which the EDA would 

sustain, liquidated damages are specified as follows for failure of Contractor to complete his 

performance under this Contract by the Completion Date: for every calendar day that the 

Contract shall remain uncompleted beyond the Completion Date of June 30th 2021, Contractor 

shall pay the EDA $50.00 per day as liquidated damages. 

 

 

5. INSURANCE 
 

Before beginning actual work under this Contract, Contractor shall submit to the EDA 

and obtain the EDA's approval of a certificate of insurance on Standard Form C.I.C.C.-701 or 

ACORD 25 forms, showing the following insurance coverage, and listing the EDA and City as a 

loss payee under the policies: 

 

a. General Contractor Liability: $1,000,000.00 

 

b. Workman's Compensation: Statutory Amounts 

 

This certificate must provide for the above coverages to be in effect from the date of the Contract 

until 30 days after the Completion Date, and must provide the insurance coverage will not be 

canceled by the insurance company without 30 day’s written notice to the EDA of intent to 

cancel. The certificate must further provide that Contractor’s insurance coverage is primary 

coverage notwithstanding any insurance coverage carried by the City or EDA that may apply to 

injury or damage relating to the maintenance or repair of the City streets or rights-of-way by 

either the City, EDA or any employee, agent, independent contractor or any other person or 

entity retained by the City or EDA to perform the services described herein.  All insurance is 

subject to the review and approval of the Columbia Heights City Attorney. 

 

6. LAWS, REGULATIONS AND SAFETY 
 

Contractor shall give all notices and comply with all laws, ordinances, rules and 

regulations applicable to performance under this Contract.  Contractor shall provide adequate 

signs and/or barricades, and will take all necessary precautions for the protection of the Work 

and the safety of the public. 

 

7. INDEMNIFICATION 
 

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the 

EDA, its agents and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses, 

including but not limited to attorney's fees, arising out of or resulting from the performance of 

Work, provided that any such claim, damage, loss or expense (1) is attributable to bodily injury, 

sickness, disease or death, or to injury or to destruction of tangible property (other than the Work 

itself) including the loss of use resulting therefrom, and (2) is caused in whole or in part by any 

negligent act or omission of Contractor, any Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly 

64

Item 3.



 

 3 

employed by any of them or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, regardless of 

whether or not it is caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder. 

 

8. ASSIGNMENT 
 

Contractor shall not assign or transfer, whether by an assignment or novation or 

otherwise, any of its rights, duties, benefits, obligations, liabilities or responsibilities without 

prior written consent of the EDA. 

 

9. NOTICE 
 

The address and telephone number of Contractor for purposes of giving notices and any 

other purpose under this Contract shall be 522 Concord Street North, Suite 400, South St. Paul, 

MN 55075, 651-457-4699. 

 

 

The address of the EDA for purposes of giving notices and any other purposes under this 

Contract shall be 590 40th Avenue NE, Columbia Heights, MN  55421. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to this Contract have hereunto set their hands 

and seals as of the day and year first above written. 

 

 

      ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

        IN AND FOR THE CITY OF COLUMBIA 

HEIGHTS 
 

By: ____________________________________ 

Kelli Bourgeois 

Its: Executive Director  

 

 

 

 

          Bergo Environmental Inc. 

 

By: ____________________________________ 

             

 

                                                                              Its: __________________________________ 

 

65

Item 3.



 

City of Columbia Heights | Community Development 
590 40

th
 Ave NE, Columbia Heights, MN 55421  ▪  Ph: 763-706-3670  ▪  www.columbiaheightsmn.gov 

 

RFP 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
 

ASBESTOS ABATEMENT, TRASH, AND APPLIANCE DISPPOSAL FOR 960 40th 
AVANUE NE, COLUMBIA HEIGHTS, MN 55421 

 
The City of Columbia Heights is requesting asbestos abatement, trash removal, and appliance 
disposal to remove hazardous materials from 960 40th Ave NE. 
 
The City of Columbia Heights is seeking proposals from contractors that have the capabilities or 
have the ability to subcontract and manage all aspects of the requested process. The overall 
scope of services is to remove all hazardous material covered in the attached report along with 
all personal belongings and trash. Pictures are attached but keys can be obtained from the 
Community Development Department for in person inspection. Please submit your proposal on 
or before 1:00 P.M. March 12th  

 
Please contact Aaron Chirpich if you have any questions or need information. Thank you for 
your consideration 
 
 
 
 
Aaron Chirpich 
Community Development Director 
 
Phone: 763-706-3675 
E-mail: achirpich@columbiaheightsmn.gov  
 
Attachments:  

1. Angstrom Analytical Report 
2. Trash pictures 

 

66

Item 3.

http://www.columbiaheightsmn.gov/
mailto:achirpich@columbiaheightsmn.gov


67

Item 3.



68

Item 3.



69

Item 3.



70

Item 3.



71

Item 3.



72

Item 3.



73

Item 3.



74

Item 3.



75

Item 3.



76

Item 3.



77

Item 3.



78

Item 3.



79

Item 3.



80

Item 3.



81

Item 3.



82

Item 3.



83

Item 3.



84

Item 3.



85

Item 3.



86

Item 3.



87

Item 3.



88

Item 3.



89

Item 3.



90

Item 3.



91

Item 3.



92

Item 3.



93

Item 3.



94

Item 3.



95

Item 3.



96

Item 3.



97

Item 3.



98

Item 3.



99

Item 3.



100

Item 3.



101

Item 3.



102

Item 3.



103

Item 3.



104

Item 3.



Hummingbird Environmental LLC 

29929 County 5 Blvd 

Red Wing MN 55066 

Mailing Address: 522 Concord Street North,  

Suite 400, South St. Paul, MN 55075 

(651) 457-4699 

AsbestosJoe@yahoo.com 

 

PROPOSAL / CONTRACT 

FOR:  Aaron Chirpich 

 763-706-3675 

 achirpich@columbiaheightsmn.gov       

      Project:  960 40
th

 Ave NE  

 

1. Removal and disposal of the hazardous materials as stated in the survey and many more found during our 

walk through: $1,175.00, 

 

2. Clean out of all household items and disposal: $5,500.00, 

 

3. Removal and disposal of the ACM as stated in the demo survey. This also includes boarding up all window 

openings after the windows have been removed: $2,475.00. 

 

POSSIBLE EXTRAS:   

     CONTRACT PRICE 

The contract Price for the work shall be:     $ 

HUMMINGBIRD will invoice for completed work as it deems appropriate; invoices shall be paid by Client on 

a net thirty-day (30) basis at HUMMINGBIRD address shown above.  

Authorized Hummingbird Environmental Signature                      Authorized Client Signature 

By: Joe Yager/__________________           By: ___________________ 

Its: Project Manager        Its:      

Date:  2-25-21        Date: 

105

Item 3.



Bergo Environmental Inc
4413 Crawford Road
Hopkins, MN  55343
(952) 920-8938
bergo.env@gmail.com
www.bergoenvironmentalinc.com

Estimate

ADDRESS

City of Columbia Heights
Attn: Aaron
590 40th Ave NE
Columbia Heights, MN, 55421

ESTIMATE # DATE

3436 03/07/2021

JOB SITE
960 40th Ave NE

JOB DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Hazardous Waste
Remove and dispose of asbestos materials and personal items including appliances listed 
in report done by Angstrom Analytical dated 2/15/21.

5,212.00

We propose to provide the labor and materials to remove and dispose of the 
following asbestos as listed above:

We will seal off the areas of containment and install a negative air HEPA 
machine. The asbestos materials will be removed using approved engineered 
methods. The materials will be removed and manifested to a certified asbestos 
landfill. Suits and respirators will be worn by the workers while completing this 
work. Air samples will be taken and analyzed at a lab to ensure clean air.

TOTAL $5,212.00

Accepted By Accepted Date

106

Item 3.



                 * A *
             * A * A *
  Asbestos Abatement Associates
                          3125 Logan Ave. N., Minneapolis, MN 55411

http://www.asbestosabatementonline.com

North Metro: 612-588-7755 South Metro: 612-823-2955
St. Paul: 651-633-4060 Fax: 612-588-6780

Email: abatenow@popp.net

4/30/2021

City of Columbia Heights
Attn: Aaron Chirpich
590 40th Ave. N.E.
Columbia Heights, MN 55421
Direct: 763-706-3675
Main: 763-706-3670
Email: achirpich@columbiaheightsmn.gov

RE: Asbestos Removal at Property:
Unknown owner
960 40th Ave. N.E.
Columbia Heights, MN 55421

Dear Aaron:

We at Asbestos Abatement Associates are pleased to furnish you with this proposal for
your upcoming asbestos related project.

My price is $4,165.00 for removal of the Asbestos related items listed as follows
prior to demolition at the above listed address:

· Flue patch 2 sq. ft.
· Window glazing 14 each
· TSI vent paper up to 8 vents (if entombed in walls is found additional

pricing would be required)

107

Item 3.



My price is $6,495.00 for removal, hauling and proper disposal or recycling of the
following hazardous waste items: This portion of pricing includes for us to
remove all household goods as well.

2 fluorescent bulbs
1 a/c unit that must be reclaimed by a licensed heating contractor
1 furnace
1 washer
1 dryer
1 stove
4 refrigerators
1 thermostat

All prices include a permit (if required), all labor, materials, disposal of all debris, and
third-party analysis of air clearance samples (if required).

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to call the office.
Someone is available until 4pm daily.

Sincerely,

Richard Pruitt
President

RCP: ngz

This price is valid for six (6) months from the date listed above.  Clean work area before the start date or cleaning
will be performed at the rate of $55/hour.

108

Item 3.



* A *
* A * A *

Asbestos Abatement Associates

The following items are included in the Abatement Project as needed:

1. All ACM work will be performed under full containment

2. Containment and Decontamination Unit will be erected

3. Abatement performed within negative air enclosure system, as appropriate and
documented with recording manometer

4. Negative air will be established and exhausted outdoors

5. Work area will be regulated using barrier tape and proper sign posting

6. Workers will be wearing proper respiratory protection

7. Disposable suits and hand protection will be provided

8. Abatement will be done using wet methods and prompt clean-up of ACM

9. ACM will be disposed of in 2 layers of 6 mil. Poly

10. All ACM waste will be properly labeled and transported to an appropriate landfill

11. Hazardous waste will be properly recorded and documented via waste manifest and
disposed of according to EPA guidelines

12. Notifications and permit fees to MHD & MPCA as applicable and posted near work area

13. Clearance samples will be analyzed by an accredited testing firm

14. Owner is responsible for water and electrical supply and all costs associated

15. Asbestos Abatement Associates is not responsible for damages caused by spray glue or
tape

16. Interest will be charged at 5% per each 30 days unpaid up to 90 days then turned over to
legal authorities

17. Occurrence type Asbestos liability insurance coverage

109

Item 3.



By signing and returning this form, you have agreed as follows:

AUTHORIZATION TO PERFORM ASBESTOS ABATEMENT SERVICES

Property Owner
Property Address
Phone (H)                                    (W)                                        (C) ____________

The undersigned (“Owner”) authorizes Asbestos Abatement Associates (“AAA”), to
proceed with services required to abate asbestos on the above described property.
Owner acknowledges that the work is being commenced with agreement as to cost as
specified in AAA’s above proposal. After the project is completed, Payment is due
upon completion the day the work is performed.

Owner agrees to pay AAA for the agreed services at the proposal price and Owner
further agrees to pay AAA all costs of collection including actual attorney’s fees incurred
in the collection of any unpaid balance; Owner agrees to pay interest at the rate of 8%
per annum on all unpaid charges after the same become due.

***All accepted projects must be secured either with a 50% down
payment or pre-paid with a credit card. *** NO EXCEPTIONS

***Payments made with Credit Cards may be subject to 1% handling
fee***

NOTICE REQUIRED UNDER MINNESOTA LAW

(A).   ANY PERSON OR COMPANY SUPPLYING LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR
THIS IMPROVEMENT TO YOUR PROPERTY MAY FILE A LIEN AGAINST YOUR
PROPERTY IF THAT PERSON OR COMPANY IS NOT PAID FOR THE
CONTRIBUTIONS.

(B). UNDER MINNESOTA LAW, YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO PAY PERSONS WHO
HAVE SUPPLIED LABOR AND MATERIAL FOR THIS IMPROVEMENT DIRECTLY
AND DEDUCT THIS AMOUNT FROM OUR CONTRACT PRICE, OR WITHHOLD THE
AMOUNTS DUE TO THEM FROM US UNTIL 120 DAYS AFTER COMPLETION OF
THE IMPROVEMENT UNLESS WE GIVE YOU A LIEN WAIVER SIGNED BY
PERSONS WHO SUPPLIED ANY LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR THE
IMPROVEMENT AND GAVE YOU TIMELY NOTICE.

Accepted by Owner:

Property Owner ________________________________________ Date ___________
Property Owner’s Representative __________________________ Date ___________
Representative’s Relationship to Property Owner _____________________________

110

Item 3.



 

 

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  
AGENDA SECTION BUSINESS ITEMS 

MEETING DATE 5-3-2021 

 

ITEM: Approve Preliminary Development Agreement with Alatus, LLC for the Redevelopment of 4300 
Central Avenue NE 

DEPARTMENT: Community Development BY/DATE: Aaron Chirpich – 4/28/2021 

 
BACKGROUND: 
The revitalization and/or redevelopment of the site located at 4300 Central Avenue NE has long been a 
priority of the City. 4300 Central Avenue is currently owned by Hy-Vee, Inc., and the site contains a partially 
occupied 140,000 square foot multi-tenant retail center. The site was acquired by Hy-Vee in 2016 and Hy-Vee 
secured site plan approvals in the same year to rehabilitate the vacant portion of the retail center into a 
95,000 square foot grocery store.  
 
Due to factors unknown to the City, Hy-Vee has decided not to follow through with their plans for a new 
grocery store on the site and they intend to sell the property. In January of 2021, staff was contacted by Alatus 
LLC to discuss the City’s interest in a potential partnership to redevelop the site.  Staff expressed support for 
the idea of redeveloping the site and encouraged Alatus to negotiate with Hy-Vee to reach favorable terms for 
the purchase of the property. Subsequently, Alatus was able to secure a purchase agreement for the property, 
and create preliminary redevelopment plans for the site. The current Alatus concept plans include the 
following base elements: 
 

 400-600 multifamily on the east end of the site along Central Avenue. 

 20,000-40,000 square feet of retail/commercial space beneath the multifamily housing. 

 Grocery store in the retail/commercial space. 

 Underground parking. 

 Sustainable design elements, including solar and high efficiency heating and cooling systems. 

 Substantial public open space, parkland with sustainable design elements. 

 Single-family housing on the west side of the site to be built on the current City owned storm water 
pond (Jackson Pond).  

 
During an executive session on February 1, 2021, the EDA discussed the preliminary Alatus vision for the site 
and debated acquisition strategies for of the property. It was determined by the EDA that the preferred route 
would be to have Alatus to acquire the site rather than the EDA. Following this determination, the EDA 
explored potential public funding options available to the EDA to assist Alatus with the financing necessary to 
acquire the site. Two primary options were presented by staff; financing with internal funds, and borrowing 
through the issuance of general obligation tax increment financing (TIF) bonds. Both options would require the 
establishment of a new TIF district for the proposed project. Following discussion on the two options, the EDA 
directed staff to move forward with the borrowing option and take the steps necessary to create the new TIF 
district and issue the TIF bonds to fund the acquisition. Under this scenario, the City would issue the debt 
necessary for Alatus to purchase the property directly from Hy-Vee with the City acting as interim lender to 
start the project. Alatus would then pay off the City’s loan when the project is ready to close with permanent 
financing. Under the current project schedule, Alatus will close on the purchase of the property in July of 2021 

111

Item 4.



 Page 2 
 

 
and seek land use approvals in late 2021 or early 2022, with an expected groundbreaking in the spring of 2022 
for the first phase of the project.  
 
Since the February 1, EDA meeting, staff has worked with the EDA’s redevelopment council and Alatus to 
create a preliminary development agreement that is ready for approval by the EDA. A full copy of the 
agreement is attached to this report. The primary components of the agreement are as follows: 
 

 Alatus is designated as the sole developer partner for the site during the term of the agreement. 

 The agreement termination date is October 31, 2021. 

 The concept plans and core elements of the project are established. 

 The EDA agrees to explore the use of tax increment financing and TIF bonds to support the project. 

 Alatus will reimburse the EDA for predevelopment planning costs incurred, including consultant costs 
for establishment of the new TIF district. 

 
SUMMARY: 
Ultimately, it is the goal of staff to work as quickly as possible towards a final redevelopment agreement that 
will allow for the acquisition of the property by Alatus. Due to the complex nature of this project, that goal will 
take several months to realize. The objective of the preliminary development agreement is to formalize a 
working relationship and negotiation framework with Alatus. The agreement assures Alatus and the EDA that 
both parties are committed to working through the due diligence process to achieve a mutually beneficial 
outcome. 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION(S): 

MOTION: Move to waive the reading of Resolution 2021-06, there being ample copies available to the public. 
MOTION: Move to adopt Resolution 2021-06, a Resolution approving preliminary development agreement 
between the Columbia Heights Economic Development Authority and Alatus LLC.  

 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. Resolution 2021-06 
2. Predevelopment Agreement 

 

112

Item 4.



CL205\78\717960.v1 

COLUMBIA HEIGHTS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-06 

 

APPROVING PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT  

BETWEEN THE COLUMBIA HEIGHTS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AND 

ALATUS LLC 

 
 BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Columbia Heights Economic 
Development Authority (“Authority”) as follows: 
 
1. Background. 
 
 1.01. Alatus LLC (the “Developer”) desires to acquire certain property (the “Property”) 
within the City of Columbia Heights (the “City”), including certain property owned by the City (the 
“City-Owned Parcel”), which Property has been the subject of certain preliminary negotiations with 
the Authority for purposes of constructing a multi-use development on the Property (the 
“Development”). 
 
 1.02. The Authority and the Developer have determined to enter into a preliminary 
development agreement (the “PDA”), providing for negotiation of a definitive purchase and 
development contract that will address (among other things) terms under which the Developer will 
acquire the City-Owned Parcel and construct the Development on the Property, and the Authority or 
City may provide certain financial assistance if warranted, including without limitation the issuance 
of general obligation bonds, to make development by the Developer financially feasible. 
 
 1.03. The Board has reviewed the PDA and has determined that it is in the best interests of 
the Authority to approve and execute the PDA. 
 
2. Approval of PDA. 
 
 2.01.   The Authority hereby approves the PDA and authorizes and directs the President and 
Executive Director to execute same in substantially the form on file, subject to modifications that do 
not alter the substance of the transaction and are approved by the President and Executive Director, 
provided that execution of the PDA by such officials will be conclusive evidence of their approval. 
 
 2.02.    Authority officials and consultants are authorized to take any other actions necessary 
to carry out the Authority’s obligations under the PDA, to bring any necessary loan documents in 
connection with the issuance of general obligation bonds before the Authority, and to bring a 
proposed definitive purchase and development contract before the Authority.  
 

Approved this 3rd day of May, 2021, by the Board of Commissioners of the Columbia Heights 

Economic Development Authority. 

 

 _________________________________________ 

 President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Secretary 

 

 

113

Item 4.



1 
CL205\78\715786.v3 

 

PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

(Alatus 4300 Central Avenue Project) 
 

 

THIS AGREEMENT, dated this ___ day of _____________, 2021, by and between the 

Columbia Heights Economic Development Authority, a body politic and corporate under the 

laws of Minnesota (the “Authority”), and Alatus LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company, or 

permitted successors or assigns (the “Developer”): 

 

WITNESSETH: 

 

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to promote redevelopment of certain property within 

the City of Columbia Heights (the “City”), consisting of property owned by a third party and 

located at 4300 Central Avenue NE (the “Third-Party Parcel”), and property adjacent to the 

Third-Party Parcel and currently owned by the City (the “City Parcel”), which property is legally 

described in Exhibit A attached hereto and hereinafter known as the “Property”; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Developer desires to acquire the Property for purposes of constructing a 

mixed-use (multi-family residential and commercial) development on the Property (the 

“Development”), and has submitted a proposal outlining its general development terms and 

goals, a portion of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Developer has requested that the Authority explore the use of tax 

increment financing under Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.174 to 469.1794, as amended (the “Tax 

Increment Act”) or other public financial assistance to offset a portion of the public costs of the 

Development, including without limitation the costs of acquisition of and demolition of substandard 

buildings on the Property (the “Redevelopment Costs”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the Authority and the Developer are willing and desirous to undertake the 

Development if (i) a satisfactory agreement can be reached regarding the Authority’s 

commitment for public assistance necessary for the Development; (ii) satisfactory mortgage and 

equity financing, or adequate cash resources for the Development can be secured by the 

Developer; (iii) the economic feasibility and soundness of the Development and other necessary 

preconditions have been determined to the satisfaction of the parties; (iv) the parties reach a 

satisfactory resolution of zoning, land use, site design, and engineering issues; and (v) the 

Developer successfully negotiates the purchase of the Third-Party Parcel; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Authority is willing to evaluate the Development and work toward all 

necessary agreements with the Developer if the Developer agrees to reimburse the Authority for 

its costs relating to the Development even if the Development is abandoned or necessary 

agreements are not reached under the terms of this Agreement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the mutual covenants and 

obligations set forth herein, the parties agree as follows: 

 

114

Item 4.



2 
CL205\78\715786.v3 

1. During the term of this agreement, the Authority agrees to negotiate solely with the 

Developer relative to the acquisition and development of the Property by the Developer, in an 

attempt to formulate a definitive Purchase and Redevelopment Contract (“Contract”) based on 

the following: 

 

(a) the Developer’s proposal (when submitted) together with any changes or 

modifications required by the Authority; 

 

(b) such documentation regarding economic feasibility of the Project as the 

Authority may wish to undertake during the term of this Agreement; and 

 

(c) other terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

 

2. It is the intention of the parties that this Agreement: (a) documents the present 

understanding and commitments of the parties; and (b) will lead to negotiation and execution of 

a mutually satisfactory Contract for the Development prior to the termination date of this 

Agreement.  The Contract (together with any other agreements entered into between the parties 

hereto contemporaneously therewith) when executed, will supersede all obligations of the parties 

hereunder.   

 

3. During the term of this Agreement, the Developer shall: 

 

(a) Submit a proposal to the Authority, which proposal must show the 

location, size, and nature of the proposed Development, including sample floor layouts, 

renderings, elevations, and other graphic or written explanations of the Development.  

The proposal shall be accompanied by a preliminary schedule for the starting and 

completion of all phases of the Development. 

 

(b) Submit an over-all cost estimate for the design and construction of the 

Development. 

 

(c) Submit a final time schedule for all phases of the Development. 

 

(d) Undertake and obtain such other preliminary economic feasibility studies, 

income and expense projections, and such other economic information as the Developer 

may desire to further confirm the economic feasibility and soundness of the 

Development. 

 

(e) Submit to the Authority the Developer’s financing plan showing that the 

proposed Development is financially feasible. 

 

(f) Furnish satisfactory, financial data to the Authority evidencing the 

Developer’s ability to undertake the Development. 

 

4. During the term of this Agreement, the Authority agrees to: 

 

115

Item 4.



3 
CL205\78\715786.v3 

(a) Commence the process necessary to undertake such public assistance as is 

necessary pursuant to the terms of the proposal. 

 

(b) Work with the Developer to seek all necessary information with regard to 

the anticipated public costs associated with the Development. 

 

(c) Estimate the Authority’s level and method of financial participation, if 

any, in the Development and develop a financial plan for the Authority’s participation. 

 

(d) Grant to the Developer, its agents, employees, officers, and contractors 

(the “Authorized Parties”) a right of entry on the City Parcel for the purpose of 

performing all due diligence work and inspections deemed necessary by the Developer to 

fulfill its obligations under this Agreement (the “Permitted Activities”).  The Authorized 

Parties shall have access to the City Parcel seven (7) days a week between the hours of 

7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m.  Developer hereby agrees to be responsible for any and all costs 

related to the Permitted Activities conducted on the City Parcel, and to restore the 

Property to its original condition upon completion of the Permitted Activities.  Developer 

agrees to indemnify, save harmless, and defend the City, the Authority, and their officers 

and employees, from and against any and all claims, actions, damages, liability and 

expense in connection with personal injury and/or damage to the City Parcel arising from 

or out of any occurrence in, upon or at the City Parcel caused by the act or omission of 

the Authorized Parties in conducting the Permitted Activities on the City Parcel, except 

(a) to the extent caused by the negligence, gross negligence, willful misrepresentation or 

any willful or wanton misconduct by the City or Authority, their officers, employees, 

agents or contractors; and (b) to the extent caused by a “Pre-Existing Condition” as 

defined in this paragraph 4.  “Pre-Existing Condition” shall mean any condition caused 

by the existence of hazardous substances or materials in, on, or under the City Parcel, 

including without limitation hazardous substances released or discharged into the 

drainage systems, soils, groundwater, waters or atmosphere, which condition existed as 

of the date of this Agreement and became known or was otherwise disclosed or 

discovered by reason of the Authorized Parties’ entry onto the City Parcel. 

 

5. It is expressly understood that execution and implementation of the Contract shall 

be subject to: 

 

(a) A determination by the Authority in its sole discretion that its 

undertakings are feasible based on (i) the projected tax increment revenues and any other 

revenues designated by the Authority; (ii) the purposes and objectives of any tax 

increment, development, or other plan created or proposed for the purpose of providing 

financial assistance for the Development; and (iii) the best interests of the Authority. 

 

(b) A determination by the Developer that the Development is feasible and in 

the best interests of the Developer. 

 

116

Item 4.



4 
CL205\78\715786.v3 

6. This Agreement is effective from the date hereof through October 31, 2021.  After 

such date, neither party shall have any obligation hereunder except as expressly set forth to the 

contrary herein.   

 

7. The Developer shall be solely responsible for all costs incurred by the Developer.  

In addition, the Developer shall reimburse the Authority for the following costs: 

 

(a) As of the date of execution of this Agreement, the Developer has deposited 

with the Authority funds in the amount of $10,000, receipt of which the Authority hereby 

acknowledges.  The Authority may apply such deposit to pay any “Authority Costs,” 

which means: reasonable and necessary out-of pocket-costs incurred by the Authority, as 

evidenced by itemized bills and invoices for (i) the Authority’s financial advisor in 

connection with the Authority’s financial participation in redevelopment of the Property, 

including without limitation the establishment of a tax increment financing district and/or 

the issuance of any debt by the Authority of City in connection therewith, (ii) the 

Authority’s legal counsel in connection with negotiation and drafting of this Agreement 

and any related agreements or documents, and any legal services related to the 

Authority’s or City’s participation in redevelopment of the Property, including without 

limitation all legal costs related to the establishment of any tax increment financing 

district and/or the issuance of any debt by the Authority or City in connection therewith; 

(iii) any other costs of issuance by the Authority or City for any debt in connection with 

the redevelopment of the Property, to the extent not paid from the proceeds of such debt; 

and (iv) consultants retained by the Authority or City for planning, environmental review, 

and traffic engineering for redevelopment of the Property. At Developer’s request, but no 

more often than monthly, the Authority will provide Developer with a written report on 

current and anticipated expenditures for Authority Costs, including invoices or other 

comparable evidence.   

 

 (b) If the City or Authority issue any debt obligations on behalf of the 

Developer, including without limitation any general obligation tax increment revenue 

bonds (the “Debt”), the Developer will be solely responsible for the payment of all 

principal and interest on such Debt. 

 

 (c) If at any time during the term of this Agreement the Authority 

determines that the amounts deposited by Developer are insufficient to pay Authority 

Costs, the Authority may notify the Developer in writing as to any additional amount 

required to be deposited.  The Developer must deposit such additional funds within 30 

days after receipt of the Authority’s notice. 

 

 (d) Upon termination of this Agreement in accordance with its terms, 

the Authority will return to the Developer the balance of any funds deposited under this 

section that are on hand as of the date of receipt of the notice of termination, less $1,000 

representing a nonrefundable application fee, and less any Authority Costs incurred 

through the date of receipt of the notice of termination.  For the purposes of this 

paragraph, Authority Costs are considered to be incurred if they have been paid, relate to 

services performed, or are payable under a contract entered into, on or before the date of 

117

Item 4.



5 
CL205\78\715786.v3 

receipt of the notice of termination. 

 

This Section 7 shall survive termination of this Agreement and shall be binding on the 

Developer regardless of the enforceability of any other provision of this Agreement. 

 

8. This Agreement may be terminated upon 5 days written notice by the Authority to 

the Developer if: 

 

(a) an essential precondition to the execution of a contract cannot be met; or 

 

(b) if, in the sole discretion of the Authority, an impasse has been reached in 

the negotiation or implementation of any material term or condition of this Agreement or 

the Contract; or 

 

(c) The Authority determines that its Administrative Costs will exceed the 

amount initially deposited for such purpose under Section 7(a), and the Developer does 

not deliver additional security to the Authority pursuant to Section 7(c) of this 

Agreement. 

 

If the Authority terminates the Agreement under this Section 8, the Developer shall 

remain liable to the Authority under Section 7 of this Agreement for Administrative Costs 

incurred by the Authority through the effective date of termination. 

 

9. The Developer is designated as sole developer of the Property during the term of 

this Agreement.  The Authority makes no representations or warranties as to control, access or 

ownership of any portion of the Property, but agrees that during the term of this Agreement the 

Authority will not enter into agreements with any other party to facilitate redevelopment of the 

Property. 

 

10. In the event that the Developer, its heirs, successors or assigns, fail to comply 

with any of the provisions of this Agreement, the Authority may proceed to enforce this 

Agreement by appropriate legal or equitable proceedings, or other similar proceedings, and the 

Developer, its heirs, successors or assigns, agree to pay all costs of such enforcement, including 

reasonable attorneys’ fees. 

 

11. If any portion of this Agreement is held invalid by a court of competent 

jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of any remaining portion of the 

Agreement. 

 

12. In the event any covenant contained in this Agreement should be breached by one 

party and subsequently waived by another party, such waiver shall be limited to the particular 

breach so waived and shall not be deemed to waive any other concurrent, previous or subsequent 

breach.  This Agreement may not be amended nor any of its terms modified except by a writing 

authorized and executed by all parties hereto. 

 

118

Item 4.



6 
CL205\78\715786.v3 

13.  Notice or demand or other communication between or among the parties shall be 

sufficiently given if sent by mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested or delivered 

personally: 

 

(a) As to the Authority: 

Columbia Heights Economic Development Authority 

590 40th Avenue NE 

Columbia Heights, MN  55421 

Attn:  Community Development Director 

 

(b) As to the Developer: 

Alatus LLC 

800 Nicollet Mall, Suite 2850 

Minneapolis, MN 55402 

Attn:  Director of Development 

 

14. This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in any number of counterparts, 

all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

 

15. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws 

of the state of Minnesota.  Any disputes, controversies, or claims arising out of this Agreement 

shall be heard in the state or federal courts of Minnesota, and all parties to this Agreement waive 

any objection to the jurisdiction of these courts, whether based on convenience or otherwise. 

 

16. The Developer hereby agrees to protect, defend and hold the Authority and its 

officers, elected and appointed officials, employees, administrators, commissioners, agents, and 

representatives harmless from and indemnified against any and all loss, cost, fines, charges, 

damage and expenses, including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys fees, consultant and 

expert witness fees, and travel associated therewith, due to claims or demands of any kind 

whatsoever arising out of (i) the development, marketing, sale or leasing of all or any part of the 

Property, including, without limitation, any claims for any lien imposed by law for services, 

labor or materials furnished to or for the benefit of the Property, or (ii) any claim by the state of 

Minnesota or the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency or any other person pertaining to the 

violation of any permits, orders, decrees or demands made by said persons or with regard to the 

presence of any pollutant, contaminant or hazardous waste on the Property; and (iii) or by reason 

of the execution of this Agreement or the performance of this Agreement.  The Developer, and 

the Developer’s successors or assigns, agree to protect, defend and save the Authority, and its 

officers, agents, and employees, harmless from all such claims, demands, damages, and causes of 

action and the costs, disbursements, and expenses of defending the same, including but not 

limited to, attorneys fees, consulting engineering services, and other technical, administrative or 

professional assistance.  This indemnity shall be continuing and shall survive the performance, 

termination or cancellation of this Agreement.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as a 

limitation of or waiver by the Authority of any immunities, defenses, or other limitations on 

liability to which the Authority is entitled by law, including but not limited to the maximum 

monetary limits on liability established by Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 466. 

 

119

Item 4.



7 
CL205\78\715786.v3 

17. The Developer, for itself, its attorneys, agents, employees, former employees, 

insurers, heirs, administrators, representatives, successors, and assigns, hereby releases and 

forever discharges the Authority, and its attorneys, agents, representatives, employees, former 

employees, insurers, heirs, executors and assigns of and from any and all past, present or future 

claims, demands, obligations, actions or causes of action, at law or in equity, whether arising by 

statute, common law or otherwise, and for all claims for damages, of whatever kind or nature, 

and for all claims for attorneys’ fees, and costs and expenses, including but not limited to all 

claims of any kind arising out of the negotiation, execution, or performance of this Agreement 

between the parties. 

 

 

 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

120

Item 4.



8 
CL205\78\715786.v3 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Authority has caused this Agreement to be duly executed 

in its name and behalf and its seal to be duly affixed hereto and the Developer has caused this 

Agreement to be duly executed as of the day and year first above written. 

 

ALATUS LLC 

 

 

 

By    

Chris Osmundson 

Its Director of Development 

 

 

 

 

 

COLUMBIA HEIGHTS ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 

 

 

By    

Marlaine Szurek 

Its President 

 

 

 

By   

Kelly Bourgeois 

Its Executive Director 

 

 

 

121

Item 4.



A-1 
CL205\78\715786.v3 

EXHIBIT A 

 

Description of Property 

 

Third-Party Property 

 

Lots One (1), Two (2), Three (3), Four (4), Five (5), Six (6), Seven (7), Eight (8), Nine (9), Ten 

(10), Eleven (11), and Twelve (12), Block One (1), and the East 107.3 feet of Lots One (1), Two 

(2), Three (3), Four (4), Five (5), and Six (6), Block Two (2), 

 

All in Rearrangement of Block “A”, Columbia Heights Annex to Minneapolis, according to the 

recorded plat thereof on file in the office of the Register of Deeds in and for Anoka County, 

Minnesota, together with that part of vacated Jackson Street on said plat described as follows: 

Commencing at a point 10 feet North of the Southeast corner of said Lot 6, Block 2; thence 

North a distance of 590 feet, more or less, to the Northeast corner of said Lot 1, Block 2; thence 

East a distance of 30 feet, more or less, to the Northwest corner of said Lot 12, Block 1; thence 

South a distance of 590 feet, more or less to a point 10 feet North of the Southwest corner of said 

Lot 7, Block 1: thence West a distance of 30 feet, more or less, to the point of beginning and 

there terminating. 

 

 

City Parcel 

 

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6, Block 2, Rearrangement of Block “A”, Columbia Heights Annex to 

Minneapolis (except for the East 107.3 feet thereof), Anoka County, Minnesota. 

122

Item 4.



B-1 
CL205\78\715786.v3 

EXHIBIT B 

 

Developer’s Proposal - Summary 

 
INTRODUCTION TO 4300 CENTRAL AVE. NE MIXED-USE DEVELOPMENT 

 
- 4300 Central Ave. NE (the “Redevelopment Site”) is a 13.03-acre site located along the Columbia 

Heights central business corridor with frontage along the west side of Central Avenue NE.  
 

- The Redevelopment Site will include approximately 400-600 multi-family units, 20,000 – 40,000 
sq. ft. of retail/commercial space, substantial public infrastructure and outdoor community 
space, and a single-family home concept to help blend with the adjacent neighborhoods.   
 

- The different housing projects on the Redevelopment Site will offer a wide range of housing 
lifestyles and unit types at varying price points. 

 
- The Redevelopment Site will include enough parking to satisfy the demand of all planned uses. 

Current plans include at least one level of underground parking where necessary, but the plans 
are subject to change as the site’s uses are more concretely understood. 
 

- Sustainability goals for the site include VRF heating/cooling systems and the construction of 
solar arrays within the multi-family projects. 

 

 

 

 

Multi-Family / 

Commercial 

 

 

 

Public Market / 

Parkland 

 

 

 

Single Family 

Home Concept 

44th Ave. NE 

43rd Ave. NE 

Central Ave. 

NE 

123

Item 4.



 

 

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

AGENDA SECTION BUSINESS ITEMS 

MEETING DATE 5-3-2021 

 

ITEM: Fire Sprinkler Pilot Grant Program Discussion  

DEPARTMENT: Community Development BY/DATE: Aaron Chirpich – 4/29/2021 

 
BACKGROUND: 
Staff would like to discuss with the EDA the creation of a pilot grant program to provide assistance to small 
businesses that need to install fire suppression systems in existing commercial buildings. Due to the City’s 
adoption of the standards outlined in Chapter 1306 of the Minnesota Administrative Rules (building code), 
many business owners that propose a change in use, expansion, and/or remodel, must meet modern day 
sprinkler requirements similar to those for new construction.  On several occasions, staff in the Community 
Development department has interacted with customers that are looking to bring new business ideas into 
Columbia Heights but their projects stall out due to the high cost of installing fire suppression systems in the 
City’s older commercial buildings.   
 
To combat this situation and stimulate new business growth in the City, staff recommends that the EDA 
consider investing in a pilot grant program that will help share the cost of the sprinkler system upgrades for 
commercial buildings. Investing in sprinkler systems not only helps new business ideas enter the community, it 
will pave the way for the next owner/tenant that looks to occupy each space in the future, thereby lowering 
the frequency of vacant store fronts along the City’s commercial corridors. 
 
In researching options for grant program guidelines, staff became aware of a similar program that is operating 
in Blaine (see attached flyer). Staff used the parameters of the Blaine program and experiences gained 
through the façade improvement grant program to establish the parameters listed below as a basis for 
discussion with the EDA.  
 
Eligible Applicants: 
Applicants must be an owner of a commercial property, a commercial tenant with approval from the property 
owner(s), or a 501 (c)(3) organization in the City of Columbia Heights located along Central Avenue NE 
between 37th and 47th Avenue NE., or along 40th Avenue between Central and University Avenues, or along 
University Avenue between 37th and 53rd Avenue NE. Applicants must be in good standing with the City. 
Including but not limited to, legally operating with proper licensure; and current on property taxes, utility bills, 
and special assessments.  
 
Eligible Improvements: 

 Interior fire suppression systems 

 Sprinkler monitoring 

 Water line connections   
 
Grant Amounts: 
Applicants would be eligible for reimbursement for eligible improvements up to 50% of the total project cost; 
with a maximum reimbursement of $15,000.  
 

124

Item 5.



 Page 2 
 

 
Required Submittals by Applicant: 

 Two or more competitive proposals from licensed and bonded contractors  

 Proof of final inspection by the Building Official 

 Copy of the final invoice received from the contractor 

 Proof of payment to the contractor (i.e. receipt, invoice) 
 
Pilot Program Funding: 
Staff recommends establishing the pilot program by using existing funds from the EDA’s redevelopment Fund 
408. This fund currently serves as the revenue source for the Commercial Revitalization activities of the EDA, 
which includes the façade improvement grant program and the scattered site acquisition of single-family 
homes that are zoned commercially. Fund 408 is replenished with approximately $250,000 each year by the 
City’s special HRA levy. To fund the initial pilot program, staff recommends setting aside $45,000 to get 
through the rest of 2021 and all of 2022. This number represents the unused portion of the façade 
improvement grant funds from the 2020 budget. In subsequent years, staff and the EDA can determine 
funding levels based upon the success of the program.   
 
Recommendation: 
Staff does not recommend any EDA action at this time. If the EDA is amenable to the grant program concept, 
staff will work to prepare the program application materials and seek formal approval of the program at a 
later date.  
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. City of Blaine Program Flyer 
 

125

Item 5.



CITY OF BLAINE 
FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSISTANCE 

GRANT PROGRAM 

The City of Blaine has established a Fire Suppression Assistance Grant Program to enable local businesses to 
undertake necessary fire code improvements. 
 
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS 
 

Commercial and industrial buildings, due to a proposed change in use, expansion, and/or remodel, must meet 
sprinkler requirements in chapter 1306 of the state building code. Properties shall generally be in compliance with 
zoning and site guidelines and must be current with property tax and city utility payments.  
 
LOAN AMOUNT 
 

Fifty percent (50%) match, up to $25,000.  
 

APPLICATION PROCESS 
 

Applications are accepted at any time. Approval is generally 
granted within two weeks after submission of a completed 
application. 
 
FUNDS DISBURSEMENT 
 

The applicant will be required to pay all initial costs. The 
grant funds will be disbursed upon completion of the 
project, final inspection and issuance of a certificate of 
occupancy. Actual invoices must be provided to the city as 
evidence of the project costs.      

For more information, visit our website at blainemn.gov 
or contact Erik Thorvig, Economic Development Coordinator, at 763-785-6147  / ethorvig@blainemn.gov 

126

Item 5.


	Top
	Item 1.	APPROVE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FROM 02/01/2021
	20210201_EDA_minutes

	Item 2.	APPROVE FINANCIAL REPORTS AND PAYMENT OF BILLS FOR JANUARY, FEBRUARY, AND MARCH 2021
	EDA January February March Combined Financials Complete 2021 1
	Res 2021-05 approving financials 5-3-2021

	Item 3.	APPROVE HAZARDOUS MATERIAL ABATEMENT CONTRACT FOR 960 40TH AVE NE
	960 40th Asbestos Abatement Contract Approval - Municode Format
	960 40th Ave Asbestos Contract 1
	REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 960 40th Asbestos Abatement and Trash2
	Hummingbird Environmental LLC Bid - 960 40th
	Bergo Environmental Inc Bid - 960 40th
	Asbestos Abatement Associate Bid - 960 40th

	Item 4.	Approve Preliminary Development Agreement with Alatus, LLC for the Redevelopment of 4300 Central Avenue NE
	Alatus Predevelopment Agreement Letter2
	DOCSOPEN-#717960-v1-EDA_reso_approving_PDA_4300_Central 1
	DOCSOPEN-#715786-v3-Alatus_4300_Central_Preliminary_Development_Agreement 1

	Item 5.	Fire Sprinkler Pilot Grant Program Discussion
	Fire Sprinkler Grant Program Letter
	Fire Suppression Assistance Grant Pgm Flyer Blaine

	Bottom

